SeaTac Motor Coaches, LLC Staff Investigation — TE-071432

APPENDIX A

RCW 81.01.010
Adoption of provisions of chapter 80.01 RCW.

The provisions of chapter 80.01 RCW, as now or hereafter amended, apply to Title 81 RCW as fully as though they
were set forth herein. [1961 ¢ 14 § 81.01.010.]

RCW 81.04.070
Inspection of books, papers, and documents.

The commission and each commissioner, or any person employed by the commission, shall have the right, at any
and all times, to inspect the accounts, books, papers and documents of any public service company, and the
commission, or any commissioner, may examine under oath any officer, agent or employee of such public service
company in relation thereto, and with reference to the affairs of such company: PROVIDED, That any person other
than a commissioner who shall make any such demand shall produce his authority from the commission to make
such inspection. [1961 ¢ 14 § 81.04.070. Prior: 1911 ¢ 117 § 77; RRS § 10415.]

WAC 480-30-206
Vehicle licensing.

A company must ensure that each vehicle it operates is in compliance with all appropriate state vehicle licensing
laws, commission rules, and commission orders.

[Statutory Authority: RCW 80.01.040, 81.04.160, 81.12.050, 81.68.030, and 81.70.270. 06-13-006 (General Order
No. R-533, Docket No. TC-020497), § 480-30-206, filed 6/8/06, effective 7/9/06.]

WAC 480-30-221

Vehicle and driver safety requirements.

(1) Companies must comply with all state and local laws and rules governing licensing, vehicle safety, and driver
safety. Companies must also comply with the parts of Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations (49 CFR), adopted by
reference, that are shown in the following chart. Information about 49 CFR, including the version adopted by the
commission and where to obtain copies is set out in WAC 480-30-999.

49 CFR Part: Notes:

Part 40 - Procedures For Transportation Entire Part 40 is adopted and applies to Washington
Workplace Drug and Alcohol Testing intrastate operations.
Programs

Part 382 - Controlled Substance and Alcohol Entire Part 382, including definition of commercial motor
Use and Testing vehicle, is adopted and applies to Washington intrastate

operations.

Part 383 - Commercial Driver's License Entire Part 383, including definition of commercial motor
Standards; Requirements and vehicle, is adopted and applies to Washington intrastate
Penalties operations.

Part 390 - Safety Regulations, General Entire Part 390 is adopted and applies to Washington

intrastate operations, with the following exceptions:

(1) The terms "motor vehicle,” "commercial motor
vehicle,” and "private vehicle" are not adopted. Instead,
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where those terms are used in Title 49 CFR, they have the
meanings assigned to them in WAC 480-30-036 (Motor
vehicle and private vehicle) and WAC 480-30-211
(Commercial motor vehicle).

(2) Whenever the term "director” is used in Title 49 CFR,
it means the commission.

Part 391 - Qualification of Drivers Entire Part 391 is adopted and applies to Washington
intrastate operations, with the following exceptions:

(1) Part 391.49 (alternative physical qualification
standards for the loss or impairment of limbs) is not
adopted for drivers who operate vehicles exclusively
within Washington state. Instead refer to WAC 480-30-
226 for intrastate medical waivers.

Part 392 - Driving of Motor Vehicles Entire Part 392 is adopted and applies to Washington
intrastate operations.

Part 393 - Parts and Accessories Necessary for  Entire Part 393 is adopted and applies to Washington
Safe Operation intrastate operations.

Part 395 - Hours of Service of Drivers Entire Part 395 is adopted and applies to Washington
intrastate operations.

Part 396 - Inspection, Repair, and Maintenance Entire Part 396 is adopted and applies to Washington
intrastate operations.

Part 397 - Transportation of Hazardous Entire Part 397 is adopted and applies to Washington

Materials, Driving and Parking Rules intrastate operations.

(2) Companies must:
(a) Maintain all motor vehicles in a safe and sanitary condition; and
(b) Ensure that vehicles are free of defects likely to result in an accident or breakdown.

(3) No company, its agents, officers, or employees, will allow any article, commodity, or substance to be loaded
in or on any motor vehicle used by the company to transport passengers that is dangerous to the lives and safety of
passengers.

(4) No company, its agents, officers, or employees will allow any article, commodity, or substance to be loaded
in or on any motor vehicle used by the company to transport passengers that is prohibited by the hazardous materials
rules in Title 49 CFR from being transported on passenger-carrying vehicles.

(5) All motor vehicles operated under the provisions of this chapter are at all times subject to inspection by the
commission or its duly authorized representatives.

(6) The commission will place out-of-service any motor vehicle having safety defects identified in the North
American Uniform Out-Of-Service Criteria. Information about the North American Uniform Out-Of-Service Criteria
including the version adopted and where to obtain copies is set out in WAC 480-30-999. A company must not
operate any vehicle placed out-of-service until proper repairs have been completed.

(7) The commission will place out-of-service any driver meeting criteria identified in the North American
Uniform Out-Of-Service Criteria. A company must not allow a driver who has been placed out-of-service to operate
a motor vehicle until the conditions causing the driver to be placed out-of-service have been corrected.

[Statutory Authority: RCW 80.01.040, 81.04.160, 81.12.050, 81.68.030, and 81.70.270. 06-13-006 (General Order
No. R-533, Docket No. TC-020497), § 480-30-221, filed 6/8/06, effective 7/9/06.]
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WAC 480-30-999

Adoption by reference.

In this chapter, the commission adopts by reference all or portions of regulations and standards identified below.
They are available for inspection at the commission branch of the Washington state library. The publications,
effective dates, references within this chapter, and availability of the resources are as follows:

(1) North American Standard Out-of-Service Criteria (OOSC) is published by the Commercial Vehicle
Safety Alliance (CVSA).

(a) The commission adopts the version in effect on April 1, 2005.

(b) This publication is referenced in WAC 480-30-121 (Certificates, applications, charter and excursion) and
WAC 480-30-221 (Vehicle and driver safety requirements).

(c) The North American Out-of-Service Criteria is a copyrighted document. Copies are available from CVSA in
Washington, D.C.

(2) Title 49 Code of Federal Regulations, cited as 49 CFR, including all appendices and amendments is
published by the United States Government Printing Office.

(a) The commission adopts the version in effect on October 1, 2004.

(b) This publication is referenced in WAC 480-30-221 (Vehicle and driver safety requirements) and WAC 480-
30-226 (Intrastate medical waivers).

(c) Copies of Title 49 Code of Federal Regulations are available from the U.S. Government Online Bookstore,
http://bookstore.gpo.gov/, and from various third-party vendors.

[Statutory Authority: RCW 80.01.040, 81.04.160, 81.12.050, 81.68.030, and 81.70.270. 06-13-006 (General Order
No. R-533, Docket No. TC-020497), § 480-30-999, filed 6/8/06, effective 7/9/06. Statutory Authority: RCW
80.01.040, 80.04.160, 81.04.160 and 34.05.353. 05-21-022 (Docket No. A-050271, General Order No. R-521), §
480-30-999, filed 10/10/05, effective 11/10/05; 04-01-152 (General Order No. R-511, Docket No. A-030852), §
480-30-999, filed 12/22/03, effective 1/22/04; 02-18-033 (Docket No. A-020379, General Order No. R-501), § 480-
30-999, filed 8/26/02, effective 9/26/02. Statutory Authority: RCW 80.01.040, 80.04.160, 81.04.160, and 34.05.310.
01-20-061 (Docket No. A-010827, General Order No. R-491), 8 480-30-999, filed 9/28/01, effective 10/29/01.]
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APPENDIX B

BEFORE THE WASHINGTON STATE
UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

In re Application CHA-79343

SeaTac Motor Coaches, LLC DOCKET NO. TE-050034

ORDER GRANTING

for a certificate to operate as a APPLICATION

Charter Party Carrier of Passengers
under the provisions RCW 81.70.

On January 5, 2005, application CHA-79343 was filed by SeaTac Motor Coaches, LLC,
under the provisions of RCW 81.70 to operate as a Charter Party Carrier of Passengers.

The Commission having considered the application and being fully advised in the
premises finds that the applicant is fit, willing and able to properly perform the service
and conform to the provisions of RCW 81.70.

ORDER
WHEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED That the application herein be and the same is hereby
granted, that a certificate be issued authorizing the applicant to operate as a Charter
Party Carrier of Passengers in the state of Washington subject to the provisions of RCW
81.70 and WAC 480-40.
DATED at Olympia, Washington, and effective this 13th day of January, 2005.

WASHINGTON UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

CAROLE J. WASHBURN
Executive Secretary
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BEFORE THE WASHINGTON STATE
UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

In re Application CHA-79347

SeaTac Motor Coaches, LLC DOCKET NO. TE-050054

ORDER GRANTING
APPLICATION

for a certificate to operate as an
Excursion Service Carrier of
Passengers under the provisions
RCW 81.70.

N N N N N N N N N

On January 11, 2005, application CHA-79347 was filed by SeaTac Motor Coaches, LLC,
under the provisions of RCW 81.70 to operate as an Excursion Service Carrier of
Passengers.

The Commission having considered the application and being fully advised in the
premises finds that the applicant is fit, willing and able to properly perform the service
and conform to the provisions of RCW 81.70.

ORDER
WHEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED That the application herein be and the same is hereby
granted, that a certificate be issued authorizing the applicant to operate as an Excursion
Service Carrier of Passengers in the state of Washington subject to the provisions of

RCW 81.70 and WAC 480-40.

DATED at Olympia, Washington, and effective this 13th day of January, 2005.

WASHINGTON UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

CAROLE J. WASHBURN
Executive Secretary
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APPENDIX C

V- UTILITIES & TRANSPORTATION COMP

~ sioN
USDOT# | Legal: SEATAC MOTOR COACHES LLG
1344306 Operating (DBA):

MC/MX #: 5176585 State #:CH466/ES 183 Federal Tax ID: 51-0531189 {EIN)
Review Type: Compliance Review (CR) - Receipt
Scope: Principal Office Location of Review/Audit: Company facility in the U, S. Territory:

O ion Types Interstate Intrastate
Carrier: Non-HM N/A Business: Corporation

Shipper: N/A N/A Gross Revenue: $15,000.00 for year ending: 5/2/2005

Cargo Tank: N/A

Company Physical Address:

2724 MERIDIAN EAST
PUYALLUP, WA 98371-2107

Contact Name: PAUL FANSON

Phone numbers: (1) 253-435-0025 ~ {2)253-405-5346 Fax 253-848-7210

E-Mail Address: : '

Company Mailing Address:

PO BOX 38

PUYALLUP, WA 98371-0004

Report Summary
Report # of Pages
Part A - General
Part B - Violations _3
Part B - Recommendations /
Review/Audit Recsipt Page /
Total Pages é

. Disclallhet: By signing below, | acknowledge that | have received a copy of this review/audit and agree with the
total number of pages indicated (above) for each document. My signature does not imply agreement with the
findings of the review/audit, however they have been discussed in detail with me.

QUESTIONS regarding this report or the Federa! Motor Carrier Safety or
Hazardous Materials rules may be addressed to the WUTC at:

WUTC ATTN: TOM McVAUGH 380-664-1237
PO BOX 47250
OLYMPIA, WA 98504-7250

This report will be used to assess your safety compliance.

Person(s) Interviewed ‘ i
Name: PAUL FANSON . Title: MANAGER

Name: Title:

A

h " ‘{ .
Reported By: 7 ' Title: 21l Sfecia/ _Z,, Code:WADS31 Date: 5212005

. ) — R » ¢ N ] . ; —
B / ! .
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V' YTILITIES & TRANSPORTATION COMY woN
. Q USDOT# | Legal: SEATAG MOTOR COACHES LLC '
1344306 Operating (DBA): _
MCIMX #: 517655

State # CH466/E5183 Federal Tax ID:51-0531189 (EIN)
Review Type: Compliance Review (CR)

Scope: Principal Office

Location of Review/Audit: Company facility in the U. S. Territory:
Operation Types Interstate Intrastate
Carrier: Non-HM  N/A Business: Corporation
Shipper: NA N/A Gross Revenue: $15,000.00 for year ending: 5/2/2005
Cargo Tank: N/A

Company Physical Address:

2724 MERIDIAN EAST
PUYALLUP, WA 98371-2107

Contact Name: PAUL FANSON

Phone numbers: (1) 253-435.0025 ' (2)253-405-5346 Fax 253-848-7210
E-Mail Address: )

Gompanjr Mailing Address:

PO BOX 38

PUYALLUP, WA 98371-0004
Carrier Classification

Authorized for Hire

Cargo Classification

Passengers

Does carrier transport placardable quantities of HM? No
Is an HM Permit required? N/A
Driver Information

Inter  Intra Average trip leased drivers/imonth: 0
<100 Miles: Total Drivers: 5
- >= 100 Miles: 5 _

CDL Drivers: §
Equipment

Owned Term Leased Trip Leased
Motor Coach 3

0 1] Minibus, 16+ 2

Owned Term Leased Trip Leased
0

0

QUESTIONS regarding this report or the Federal Motor Carrier
Hazardous Materials rules may be addressed to the WUTC at:

WUTC ATTN: TOM McVAUGH 360-664-1237
PO BOX 47250

OLYMPIA, WA 98504-72560

This report will be used to assess your safety compliance,
Person(s) Interviewed

Name: PAUL FANSON Title: MANAGER
Name:

/ Title:
Reported By: 7, /i, Mvw,/

Title: 37,2, (¢ _g-:,ﬂ,( { /. Code:WAO531 Date:5/2/2005

Received By: 3 Aj“?’L C
c

- o TiME: wm@&l% G e
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‘ SEATAC MOTOR COAC™ SLLC _ Review Date:
' US. DOT#1344306 : | State# 466/ES183  |05/02/2005
Part B Violations
1 Primary: 40.25(b) : Drivers/Vehicles
FEDERAL Secondary: 382.105 Discovered Checked | In Violation Checked
5 5 5 5

Description
Failing to request information from previous DOT regulated employers of driver applicant for the two years priorto the date of
- application or transfer.

Example

Jerry McClure, trip date: 4-15-05. .

2 : Primary: 382.301(a) DriversiVehicles

FEDERAL Discovered | Checked | InViolation Checked

CRITICAL 2 5 2 5

Description

Using a driver before the motor carrier has received a negative pre-employment controlled substance test result.

Example

Gary Wilderbuer, trip date: 1-14-05, hire date: 1-14-05.

3 Primary: 382.601(a) ' DriversiVehicles

FEDERAL Discovered | Checked | InViolation Checked
5 5 5 5

Description

Failing to provide educational materials explaining requirements of part 382 and employer's policies. -

Example

Eddie Washlngton trip date: 3-13-05, No ewder:«ea of controlled substance and alcohol training educational material provided
to drivers.

Primary: 382,603 : Drivers/Vehicles
FEDERAL ) Discovered Checked | in Violation Checked
1 5 1 5

Description

Failing to ensure persons designated to determine that drivers underge reasonable suspnauon testing receive 80 minutes
training for alcohol and/or 80 minutes of training for controlied substances.

Example

Paul Fanson lng ate: 3-3-05.

5 Primary: 381.21(a) Drivers/Vehicles

FEDERAL i Discovered Checked | in Violation Checked
4 5 4 §

Description

Using a driver who has not completed and fumnshed an empioyment application,

Example

Paul Fanson, trip date: 3-3-05. No employment application in driver's qualification file.

8 Primary: 391.45(b)(1) . Drivers/Vehicles

FEDERAL Secondary: 381.11(a) Discovered | Checked |in Violation Checked

CRITICAL : 2 5 2 : 5

Description ' '

Using a driver not medically examined and certified during the preceding 24 months.

Example

Gary Wilderbuer, trip date: 1-14-05. Last examination date: 11-03.

T -
Kgxé_/f‘ "\‘c;zj‘v‘_-m—-}_,_-ﬁ mﬂ, e R B T
Re

ceived by T Title _(j :  Date
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‘ 'SEATAC MOTOR COAlf TS LLE (o . Review Date;’
b US. DOT# 1344306  State#: 466/ES183  |06/02/2005 |
Part B Violations
7 Primary: 391.51(b)2) ' Drivers/Vehicles

FEDERAL ) Discove Checked | In Violation Checked
CRITICAL : _ 5- 5 5 5
Description .
Failing to maintain inquiries into driver's driving record in driver's qualification file.
Example ’
Eddie Washington, trip date: 3-13-05.
8 Primary: 391.51(b)(7) Driversi/Vehicles
FEDERAL Discovered | Checked | In Violation Checked
1 ) 5 1 5
Description . )
Failing to maintain medical examiner's certificate in driver's qualification file.
Example
|_John Brehmer, trip date: 4-28-05.
9 Primary: 395.8(a) Drivers/iVehicles
FEDERAL Discovered | Checked |InViolation Checked
CRITICAL o129 150 3 5
Description
Failing to require driver to make a record of duty status.
Example ) .
Eddie Washington, trip record: 3-13-05.
Safety Fitness Rating Information: 0O0S Vehicle (CR): 0
Total Miles Operated 5,000 : Number of Vehicle Inspected (CR): 4
Recordable Accidents 0 Q0S8 Vehicle (MCMIS): 0
Recordable Accidens/Million Miles 0.000 Number of Vehicles Inspected (MCMIS): 0
Your proposed safety rating s : Bating Factors : Acute Critical
: : Factor 1: S 0 0
Factor 2: u 0 3
UNSATISFACTORY Factor 3: u 0 2
Factor 4: s 0 0
Factor 5: N 0 0
Factor 6: s : :

Effective date: The unsatisfactory rating will take effect 60 days after the date of a forthcoming official notice from the Federal
Mator Carrier Safsty Administration headquarters office in Washington, D.C. )

PROH]BITION: Under 49 CFR 385.'13, a motor carrier that receives a final safety rating of unsatisfactory is prohibited from
operating a commercial motor vehicle in interstate commerce.

49U.8.C. '31'144 provides that the prohibition takes effect unless the motor carrier, within 80 days of the date of the forthcoming
official notice, takes the necessary steps to improve the rating to conditional or satisfactory.

- Unless the motor carrier receives an improved rating within 60 days from the date of the forthcoming official notice from
Washington, D.C, the motor carrier will be subject to the prohibition in 48 CFR 385.13,

ﬁﬁwz{%@ e e T 2 s e
Title

¢ Received by~ ,|{{  Date
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U.S. DOT #: 1344306 ’ . : State #: 466/E5183

G‘ SEATAC MOTOR COA ™ 3SLLC 3

Review Date:
05/02/2005

Part B Violations

Administrative Review: A motor carrier may appeal its proposed safety rating in a petition filed pursuant to 49 CFR section 385.15
if it believes that the rating is in error and there are factual and procedural issues in dispute. Such appeals must be made within
90 days of the date of the proposed safety rating, but should be made within 15 days of the date of the safety rating notice to aliow
the FMCSA to issue a written decision before the prohibitions in 49 CFR 385.13 take effect. Appeals filed pursuant to section
385.15 should be addressed to: Chief Safety Officer, Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration, 400 7th Street, S.W.,
Washington, DC 20580. The motor carrier will receive a written decision on the petition within 48 days from receipt of the petition

by the Chief Safety Officer. (See 49 CFR 385.15 for additional details.)

Request for change in the rating: At any time, a motor carrier may request, in writing, a change in the rating by providing evidence
of corrective actions to the Field Administrator for the FMCSA Service Center in which the carrier maintains its principal place of

business. (See 49 CFR 385.17 for additional details).

{Note: Neither a petiﬁon to contest the rating nor a request for a change in the rating will delay the effective date of the rating, if

unchanged.)

. - ) - -- (-———-—.\ ! . .
W*# AT e & e
Receivedby -~ . .

Title R Date
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“ "SEATAC MOTOR COAC” 'SLLC R Review Date:
Q U.S. DOT # 1344306 ~ State# 466/ES183 | 05/02/2005

Part B Recommendations

10.

1.

Require all drivers to prepare complete and accurate records of duty status for each day, and to submit them within
13 days. Maintain all duty status records on file, with all supporting documents, for at least 6 months.

. Ensure that a controlled substance and aicohol use policy, and required educational materials, complies with CFR

Part 382.601. Ensure that drivers are provided this information and that each driver signs a statement certifying
receipt of this material. :

. ENSURE THAT DESIGNATED SUPERVISORS OBTAIN THE REQUIRED CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE AND
ALCOHOL TRAINING FOR REASONABLE SUSPICION TESTING. ENSURE THAT THE REQUIRED TRAINING IS

DOCUMENTED AND MAINTAINED AT THE CARRIER'S PRINCIPLE PLACE OF BUSINESS.

- Ensure that all drivers are fully and properly qualified before operating in interstate and intrastate commerce.
Maintain a complete file as required for each driver, documenting the qualification process.

Do not ailow drivers to operate a Commercial Motor Vehicle unless they are medically certified to do so. Eﬁsura that .

the medical certificates are current every two years. Maintain a copy of the medical certificate in the driver's’
qualification file and ensure the driver maintains a copy on his/her person.

. Maintain a DIH file on every driver hired after October 29th, 2004. The file must contain the driver's written

authorization for the carrier to seek controlled substance and alcohol history, and a copy of response from previous
employers for inquries required in 391.23(d)(e). Maintain the DIH file for the duration of the driver's employment and
three years thereafter.

- Maintain a complete accident register for a period of three years, for each recordable accident involving a

commercial motor vehicle.

. Obtain a copy of each driver's driving record and review it annually.

- Ensure that you have submitted all required regulatory and single state fees in accordance with WUTC rules and

regulations.
To obtain a current copy of your carrier profile, contact Ms. Carolyn Caruso at 360-664-1244,

Within 15 days, send a letter to the WUTC outlining your course of action in correcting the violations noted in Part B
of this compliance review. Attention the letter to Tom McVaugh,

7 5 . 2 < . S
ﬁé%/??{“%%% T Y o — S Zeest
ece

ivedby ¢ Title Date
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“‘ SEATAC MOTOR COAC S LLC L Review Date
( o State #: 466/ES183 | 05/02/2005

.{ U.S. DOT #: 1344308

Part C

Reason for Review: Other OSPI Charter Cont.

* Planned Action:  Compliance Monitoring
Safestat Category:

Parts Reviewed Certificaﬁon:. .
325 382 383 387 390 391 392 393 395 396 397 398 399 1M {72 173 11T A78 180
AR A A S S v v v

Prior Reviews Prior Prosecutions

Special Study Information:

UnsatfUnfit Information

Does passenger vehicle transport more than 15 passengers, including driver?
Does carrier transpdrt placardable quantities of hazardous materials?
Unsat/Unfit rule:60-Day - no Interstate Passengers or Placardable HM

Corporate Contact: PAUL FANSON
Corporate Contact Title: MANAGER

Remarks: )
On May 2nd, 2005, [ contacted Mr. Paul Fanson, Manager for Seatac Motor Coaches, LLC (Seatac), at the carrier's main
office and terminal located in Edgewood, WA. The purpose of my contact was te condhct a safety compliance review of this
carrier's charter bus operation as permitted under CH-466. Seatac initiated intrastate charter bus operations on January
13th, 2005. The carrier is also registered to conduct excursion operations under ES-183. In addition, Seatac obtained and
commenced interstate operations on March 10th, 2005 as permitted under DOT #1344306 and MC #517655.

Seatac currently owns and operates three (3) motor coaches and two (2) 16+ minibuses. The vehicles are insured with
_ Clarendon National Insurance Co., Policy #N001 000523, in the amount of $5,000,000 CSL. Four of the five buses were

inspected on January 11th, 2005. .

The following safety violations were noted:

CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE AND ALCOHOL TESTING REQUIREMENTS - CFR PART 40/382:

The carrier failed to obtain a negative pre-employment drug test on two of five drivers. This violation was a critical factor
violation. The carrier also failed to obtain the required background information from previous DOT regulated employers for
all five drivers. Also, the carrier failed to provide educational materials and have the drivers sign for receipt of these
-educational materials. ) )

DRIVER QUALIFICATIONS - CFR PART 391:

A review of the the carrier's driver files indicated two of the five drivers operating without current medical certificates. The
carrier also failed to conduct the required driving record checks on all five drivers. These two violations were critical :
violations affecting Seatac's overall safety rating. .

HOURS OF SERVICE - CFR PART 395:

The carrier failed to require three of the five drivers to camplete a record of duty status while operating the motor coaches
and minibuses. This violation resulted in a critical factor affecting the carrier's overall safety rating.

Mr. Fanson is aware of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations and has been invoived in the motor coach industry for

Capri 6.2.1.498 o . : Page 10f 2 5/4/2005 3:37:22 P
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SEATAC MOTOR COAC SLLC

-{ U.S. DOT #: 1344306

State #: 466/E5183

Review Date:
05/02/2005

PartC

anumber of years, He stated that he would correct the aforemantioned violations and requést the WUTC conduct a

recheck of his operation as soon as possible. | informed Mr. Fanson that as a result of this compliance review, Seatac

received an Unsatisfactory safety rating.

Capri 6.2.1.408

Principal Revie srg?:ﬁre /(/ Upload Authorized:  Yes . No
. M/ WAOS31 | authorized by: " Date:
Assistant Réviewerg/Sigriatire(s) Uploaded: Yes No Failure Code;
' Verified by: Date:
Page 2of 2 5/4/2005 3:37:22 PM
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APPENDIX D
May 16, 2006
To: - Vicki Elliot, Assistant Director, Transportation Safety
From: Tom McVaugh, MCLE Special Investigator
Subject: SeaTac Motor Coaches, LLC CH-466 Assignment #106107

On April 28, 2006, I was contacted by an unidentified caller who stated that management
at SeaTac Motor Coaches, LLC. (SeaTac) was requiring their drivers to exceed the hours
of service regulations and falsify their log books in order to hide the viclations. The caller
identified drivers and specific dates when these violations occurred.

SeaTac currently operates as a charter bus company and is permitted with the
commission under CH-466. This company currently owns and operates five motor
coaches and two mini-buses. SeaTac is based out of Puyallup, WA and conducts
infrastate and interstate charier bus operations.

On May 2 and 8, 2006, T contacted Mr. John Brehmer, Safety/Training Manager for
SeaTac, at the carrier’s office. I advised Mr. Brehmer of the complaint and inspected the
- carrier’s records for the months of March and April, 2006. Specifically, I reviewed log
“books, payroll records, driver’s work orders and fucl receipts. 1 focused my investigation
 on the three primary drivers mentioned by the complainant. These drivers arc Paul
Fanson, John Alford and Ruthann Bacon,

Upon completion of my investigation, I discovered that SeaTac was in violation of

- commission rules regarding hours of service. The violations included falsification of
records of duty status, violations of the ten hour driving rule and the 15-hour on-duty
rule. The falsification consisted of hiding excessive hours on the driver’s log books which
did not reflect actual hours indicated on payroll records. Refer to the violation summary
and attached documentation for a complete description of noted violations.

l'advised Mr. Brehmer that these violations may subject his company to possible
commission enforcement action. I also advised him that I would provide his drivers with
additional tra:ining in completing records of duty status, in the hopes of preventing this
type of problem in the future. [ am recommending a complete safety compliance review
be issued on this carrier for the fourth quarter of 2006. : =

This assignment is submitied for closing
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- Assignment #106107 (continued):

Violation Summary — safety:

7 violations of CFR Part 395.5(a)(1yWAC 480-40-070: Requiring or permitting a
passenger CMV driver to drive more than 10 hours following 8 consecutive hours off
duty.

5 violations of CFR Part 395.5(a)(2)/WAC 480-40-070: Requiring or permitting a _
passenger CMYV driver to driver after 15 hours on duty following 8 consecutive hours off

- duty,

17 violations of CFR Part 395.8(e)/WAC 480-40-070: Reqmrmg or permitting a driver to
- make false reports of records of duty status.

%%-/W(

‘Thpmas R. McVau gh
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U U.S. DOT #: 1344306

State # 466/ES183

Review Date:

‘ ("‘ SEATAC MOTORCOACH LLC

Hours of Service - Violation Summary - State

Records Driver

Section # Violations  Checked Percent | Violations Checked Percent
395.5(a)(1) 10 Hr. - Bus 7 91 7 2 100
395.5(a)(2) 15 Hr. - Bus 5 91 5 2 2 100
395.5(0)(2) 8 Day - Bus 0 77 0 0 2 0
395.8(e) False (Crit.) 17 0 1 0

3958(HF&M 0 91 0 0 2 0
395.8(i) No RODS 0 91 4] 0 2 0

10/11 Hr.

14/15 Hr. 7 Day 8 Day

A e ]

, No RODS - F&M False (Crit)
Driver's Name _ Vio. Chk. Vio. Chk. Vio.Chk. Vio.Chk. Vio.Chk. - Vio.Chk.  Vio.Chk.
- Bacon, Ruthann : -6 30 3 30 o 0 0 23 0 30 0 30 17 0
Fanson, Paul . 1 61 2 861 0 0 0 54 0 61 0 61 o 0
-
P
- 5/16/2006 1:53:11 PM Pagetof1 || IIElllﬂllﬂllmnﬁmﬂﬂﬂflllllm o o Cap.ri 6.3.0.574
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U.S. DOT #:1344306 State #: 466/ES183

‘ " SEATAC MOTORCOACH LLC - Review Date:

Hours of Service: Record of Duty Status Falsifications List
Contains Type: State - All Days Checked

Baccen, Ruthann
3/2/2006

395.8(e) False reports of record duty status

Critical State
15:55 Driver Work Order

Documents: Driver work order shows arriving @ Tyee @ 1555 hours and departing @ 1600 hours, and
arriving @ and departing from Newport @ 1605 hours.

. Logs: Log book shows on-duty driving between Puyallup with no change of duty status from 1445 hours

- 3/3/2008

3."23_."2006

4/1/2006

4/2/2006

4/3/2008

4/4/2006

until 1745 hours.
Critical - State
16:15 Driver Work Order
Documents: Driver Work Order-shows driver arriving @ Puyaliup @ 1615 hours and departing Puyailup @

1630 hours.
Logs: Log book shows driver off duty from 1445 hours until 2400 on this same day.

Critical State
18:45 Driver Work Order
Documents: Driver Work Order shows departing hotel in Yakima @ 1845 hours and arriving @ Best.
WIAHS @ 1900 hours.
Logs: Log Book shows off duty from 1815 hours until 2400 hours for the same day.

Critical State
18:00 Payroll Record
Documents: Payroll record shows driver 's time in @ 1800 and time out @0415 the next day. Total on-duty
time is-10.25 hours, )
Logs: Log book show driver started on- dl.lty @ 18:15 and went off duty the next day (4-2-06) @ 0430
hours. The total on-duty time for 4-1-06 was 4 hours and the total oni-duty time for 4-2-06 was 4.5 hours.
Total on-duty time for both days was 8.5 hours.

Critical State
20:00- . Payroll Record
Doc‘sments: Payroll record dated 4-2-06 shows driver's time in @ 2000 hours and time out @ 0600 hours
on 4-3-08
Logs: Driver's log book for 4-2-06 shows driver was on-duty driving @ 0001 hours and went off-duty @
0430 hours for the rest of the day.

Critical - State
08:00 Payroll Record
Documents: On 4-3-06, payroli record shows driver timed in @ 0800 hours and timed out @ 1730 hours
for a total of 9.5 on- duty hours.
Logs: On 4-3-08, driver's log book shows on-duty driving @ 0001 hours and going off-duty @ 0600 hours
for a total of 6 on-duty hours.

Critical State

02:00 Payroll Record

Documents: Payroll record for 4-4-06 shows driver timed in @ 0200 hours and timed out @ 1430 hours for
a total of 12.5 hours on-duty.

Logs: Log book for 4-4-06 shows driver on-duty @ 0230 hours and off-duty @ 1400 hours for a total of
11.5 hours on-duty,

__5/16/2006 1:53:56 PM

i

Pageor3  LIINMIUAETITTI Gap 630574
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U.S. DOT #: 1344306 State #: 466/E5183

} " SEATAC MOTORCOACH.LLC _ Review Date

Hours of Service: Record of Duty Status Falsifications List
Contains Type: State - All Days Checked

Bacon Ruthann

4/7/2006

41312006

4/9/2006

Critical . State
07:45 Payroll Record
Documents: Payroll record for 4-7-06 shows driver timed in @ 0745 hours and timed out @ 0100 hours fo
a total of 17.25 hours on-duty.
Logs: Log book for 4-7-06 shows driver went on-duty @ 0215 hours and continued on-duty through 2400
hours for a total of 5.25 hours on-duty. -

Critical State
07:00 Payroll Record
Documents: Payroll record for 4-8-06 shows driver timed in @ 0700 hours and timed out @ 2330 hours for
a total of 16.5 hours on-duty.
Logs: Log Book for 4-8-06 shows driver went on-duty @ 0045 hours and went off-duty @ 2330 hours for a
total of 12.25 en-duty hours.

Critical State
09:45 Payroll Record
Documents: Payroll record for 4-9-08 shows driver timed in @ 0845 hours and timed out @ 2245 hours fo:
a total of 13 on-duty hours.
Logs: Log book for 4-8-06 shows driver went on-duty @ 1015 hours and went off- duty @ 2245 hours for a

" total of 7.25 hours,

4/13/2006

" 411412006

4/15/2006

Critical State
12:00 Payroll Record )
Documents: Payroll record for 4-13-06 shows driver timed in @ 1200 hours and timed out @ 2200 hours
for a total of 10 on-duty hours.
Logs: Log book for 4-13-06 shows driver went on- duty @ 1230 hours and went off-duty in Kennewick, WA
@ 2200 hours for a total of 7.75 hours.

Critical State
12:00 Payroll Record
Documents; Payroll record for 4-14-06 shows driver timed in @ 1200 hours and timed out @ 2200 hours
for & total of 10 hours on-duty.
Logs: Log book for 4-14-06 shows driver went on-duty @ 0815 hours and went off-duty 2215 hours in
Richland, WA,, for total of 1.75 hours. )

Critical State
22:00 Driver Work Order
Documents: Payroll record for 4-15-06 shows driver timed In @ 0?45 hours and timed out @ 0230 hours
for a fotal of 18.75 hours on-duty. Driver Work Order for 4-15-06 shows the driver leaving North Bend @
2045 and arriving @ a school @ 0030 hours on 4-16-06.
Logs: Log book for 4-15-06 shows driver went on-duty @ 0745 hours and went off- duty @ 2200 hours fore
total of 8 hours.

0745 Payroll Record

Documents: Payroll record for 4-15-06 shows driver timed in @ 0745 hours and timed out @ 0230 hours
for a total of 18.75 hours on-duty. Driver Work Order for 4-15-06 shows the driver leaving North Bend @
2045 and arriving @ a school @ 0030 hours on 4-16-06,

Logs: Log book for 4-15-06 shows driver went on-duty @ 0745 hours and went off-duty @ 2200 hours for £
total of 8 hours.,

-5/16/2006 1:53:56 PM

)

Page2ofa  IIIMMNIMANIIMIIMINING ~  Capis3osm
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1 SEATAC MOTORCOACH.LLC Review Date:”
" U.S. DOT #: 1344306 State #: 466/ES183
::r B

Hours of Service: Record of Duty Status Falsifications List
Contains Type: State - All Days Checked

Bacon, Ruthann
41162006

4/26/2006

Critical State
Payroll Record
Daocuments: Payroll record for 4-16-06 shows driver off-duty.
Critical - State
20:00 Driver Work Order

. Documents: Driver Work Order show the driver arriving @ Redmond @ 2000 hours and departing

- 4/29/2006

4/30/2006

Redmond @ 2330 hours.
Logs: Log book shows the driver off duty @ 1930 hours until 2330 hours at an unknown location.

) Critical State
12:00 Driver Work Order
BDocuments: Driver Work Order shows driver arriving @ Puyallup for MaryMoor relief @ 1200 hours, then

arriving @ Redmond @ 1400 hours and departing Redmond @ 2215 hours.
Logs: Log book shows driver off duty from 0001 hours until 1730 hours @ an unknown location.
: Critical State i
12:00 Driver Work Order ) .
Documents: Driver Work Order shows driver arriving in Puyallup @ 1200 hours, using a relief vehicle and
departing Puyallup @ 1215 hours, arriving @ MaryMoor @ 1330 hours and departing MaryMoor @ 2330

hours.
Logs: Log book shows driver off duty from 0001hours until 1730 hours.

Violation Total {Based on Selected Criteria)

_,f'"5{1 6/2006 1:53:56 PM

A

Federal Critical: 0 State Critical: 17
Federal Nominal: 0 State Nominal: 0
Federal Checked: 0 State Checked: 0
Federal TOTAL: 0 State TOTAL: - 17
Pageaor3 | 1IN NI OITNE Capr 6.3.0.574
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' ‘ SEATAC MOTORCOACH.LLC Review Date
‘d U.S. DOT #: 1344306 State #: 466/ES183
_ ' Hours of Service - Hours Violations by Type
PR All State
"|395.5(a)[1) - Requiring or permitting passenger CMV driver fo drive more than 10 hours
St Bacon, Ruthann 04/27/06 10.75 Hrs. :
St Bacon, Ruthann 04/28/06 9.00 Hrs. Doc
St Bacon, Ruthann 04/25/06 10.25 Hrs. Doc
St Bacon, Ruthann 04/26/06 18.50 Hrs. Doc
St Bacon, Ruthann 04/04/06 - 10.50 Hrs. Ex Doc
St Bacon, Ruthann 04/08/06 11.25 Hrs. Ex Doc
St Fanson, Paul 03/30/06 11.75 Hrs. Ex Doc
' |395.5(a){2) - Req./perm. passenger CMV driver to drive after 15 hours on duty
St Bacon, Ruthann 04/28/06 11.50 Hrs after 15
St Bacon, Ruthann 04/27/06 10.75 Hrs after 15 Doc -
St Bacon, Ruthann 04/26/06 8.50 Hrs after 15 . Ex Doc
St Fanson, Paul 04/25/06 © 1.25 Hrs after 15 Doc
St Fanson, Paul 03/18/06 1.50 Hrs affter 15 "Ex Doc
5/16/2006 1:53:28 PM Page 1of 1 [[{{1TEU NN LALLM NG VR Capri 6.3.0.574
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APPENDIX E

WASHINGTON UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

NOTICE OF PENALTIES INCURRED AND DUE
FOR VIOLATIONS OF LAWS AND RULES

PENALTY ASSESSMENT NO: TE-060868
PENALTY AMOUNT: $2,900
CHARTER PASSENGER CARRIER:
SeaTac Motor Coaches, LLC
Post Office Box 38
Puyallup, Washington 98371

The Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission (Commission) believes that you
have committed one or more violations of Washington Administrative Code (WAC) 480-40-
070, which adopts by reference Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 395.5(a)(1),
requiring or permitting a passenger commercial motor vehicle driver to drive more than 10
hours following eight consecutive hours off duty; WAC 480-40-070, which adopts by
reference CFR Part 395.5(a)(2), requiring or permitting a passenger commercial motor
vehicle driver to drive after 15 hours on duty following eight consecutive hours off duty; and
WAC 480-40-070, which adopts by reference CFR Part 395.8(e), requiring or permitting a
driver to make false reports of records of duty status. Revised Code of Washington (RCW)
81.04.405 allows penalties of $100 for every such violation.

As a result, the Commission hereby notifies you that it has assessed penalties against you in
the amount $2,900, as follows:

On May 2 and 8, 2006, Investigator Tom McVaugh inspected your records for
the months of March and April 2006. Specifically, Mr. McVaugh reviewed
log books, payroll records, driver’s work orders and fuel receipts. Mr.
McVaugh documented violations including falsely recording drivers’ duty
status, violations of the 10-hour driving rule and the 15-hour on-duty rule. Mr.
McVaugh found the company falsely recorded hours in the driver’s log books.
Consequently, log books did not reflect actual hours worked as indicated by the
payroll records. The penalty assessed against you is for:

e Seventeen violations of WAC 480-40-070, which adopts by reference Title 49, CFR
Part 395.8(e), requiring or permitting a driver to make false reports of records of duty
status.

e Seven violations of WAC 480-40-070, which adopts by reference Title 49, CFR Part
395.5(a)(1), requiring or permitting a passenger commercial motor vehicle driver to
drive more than 10 hours following eight consecutive hours off duty.
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PENALTY ASSESSMENT NO. TE-060868 Page 2

e Five violations of WAC 480-40-070, which adopts by reference Title 49, CFR Part
395.5(a)(2), requiring or permitting a passenger commercial motor vehicle driver to
drive after 15 hours on duty following eight consecutive hours off duty.

See attached Appendix A for a complete and detailed list of violations identified
during the inspection.

This information, if proved at a hearing and not rebutted or explained, is sufficient to support the
penalty assessment.

Your penalty is due and payable now. If you believe the violation did not occur, you may
request a hearing to contest the penalty assessment. If there is a reason for the violation that you
think should excuse you from the penalty, you may ask for mitigation (reduction) of this penalty.
See RCW 81.04.405.

You have the right to present your request for review or mitigation at a hearing, but you are not
required to do so. If you do, the commission will review the evidence supporting your request in
an informal hearing, called a Brief Adjudicative Proceeding, before an administrative law judge.
The administrative law judge will consider your plea and notify you of his or her decision.

You must act within 15 days after receiving this notice to do one of the following:

e Pay the amount due.
e Request a hearing to contest the occurrence of the violations.
e Request mitigation to contest the amount of the penalty.

Please indicate your selection on the enclosed form and send it to the Washington Utilities and
Transportation Commission, Post Office Box 47250, Olympia, Washington 98504-7250, within
FIFTEEN (15) days after you receive this notice.

If you do not act within 15 days, the commission may refer this matter to the Office of the
Attorney General for collection. The commission may then sue you to collect the penalty.

DATED at Olympia, Washington, and effective July 27, 2006.

DENNIS J. MOSS
Administrative Law Judge
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WASHINGTON UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

PENALTY ASSESSMENT, Docket No. TE-060868

PLEASE NOTE: You must complete and sign this document, and send it to the
Commission within 15 days after you receive the penalty assessment. Use additional paper
if needed.

| have read and understand RCW 9A.72.020 (printed below), which states that making
false statements under oath is a class B felony. | am over the age of 18, am competent to
testify to the matters set forth below and I have personal knowledge of those matters. |
hereby make, under oath, the following statements.

[ 11. Paymentof penalty. | admit that the violation occurred and enclose $2,900 in
payment of the penalty.

[ 1 2. Requestforahearing. I believe that the alleged violation did not occur, based
on the following information, and request a hearing for a decision by an
administrative law judge:

[ 13 Application for mitigation. | admit the violation, but I believe that the penalty
should be reduced for the reason(s) set out below.
[ ] a) Iask fora hearing for a decision by an administrative law judge
OR [ ] b) I'waive a hearing and ask for an administrative decision on the
information | present here.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington that the
foregoing, including information I have presented on any attachments, is true and correct.

Dated: [month/day/year], at [city,
state]

Name of Respondent (company) — please print Signature of Applicant

RCW 9A.72.020:

“Perjury in the first degree. (1) A person is guilty of perjury in the first degree if in any official
proceeding he makes a materially false statement which he knows to be false under an oath
required or authorized by law. (2) Knowledge of the materiality of the statement is not an element
of this crime, and the actor’s mistaken belief that his statement was not material is not a defense to
a prosecution under this section. (3) Perjury in the first degree is a class B felony.”
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Appendix A

Driver Ruthann Bacon

A. Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations Part 395.8(e), for requiring or permitting a driver
to make false reports of records of duty status.

False reports of records of duty status.

1. March 2, 2006

Ms. Bacon’s drivers” work order reflects she arrived at Tyee at 1555 hours
and departed at 1600 hours. The work order also reflects she arrived at and
departed from Newport at 1605 hours.

Contradicting the drivers’ work order, the log book reflects Ms. Bacon on-
duty and driving between Puyallup, Washington, with no change of duty
status from 1445 hours until 1745 hours.

2. March 3, 2006

w

e

Ms. Bacon’s drivers” work order reflects she arrived at Puyallup,
Washington, at 1615 hours and departed Puyallup at 1630 hours.
Contradicting the driver’s work order, the log book reflects she was off-
duty from 1445 hours until 2400 hours on this same day.

March 23, 2006

Ms. Bacon’s drivers” work order reflects she departed a hotel in Yakima,
Washington, at 1845 hours and arrived at the Best W/AHS at 1900 hours.
Contradicting the drivers’ work order, the log book reflects Ms. Bacon off-
duty from 1815 hours until 2400 hours for the same day.

April 1, 2006

Ms. Bacon’s payroll record reflects her time in at 1800 hours and her time
out at 0415 hours the next day, April 2, 2006.

Contradicting the payroll record, the log book reflects she started on-duty at
1815 hours and went off duty the next day, April 2, 2006, at 0430 hours.
The total on-duty time for April 1, 2006, was four hours and the total on-
duty time for April 2, 2006, was 4.5 hours. Total on-duty time for both
days was 8.5 hours, a difference of one and three-quarter hours from the
total of 10.25 hours indicated on payroll records.

5. April 2, 2006

Ms. Bacon’s payroll record dated April 2, 2006, reflects her time in at 2000
hours and her time out at 0600 hours on April 3, 2006.

Contradicting the payroll record, Ms. Bacon’s drivers’ log book for April 2,
20086, reflects she was on-duty driving at 0001 hours and went off-duty at
0430 hours for the rest of the day.
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6.

10.

11.

April 3, 2006

Ms. Bacon’s payroll record reflects she timed in at 0800 hours and timed
out at 1730 hours, for a total of 9.5 hours of on-duty time.

Contradicting the payroll record, Ms. Bacon’s drivers’ log book reflects on-
duty driving at 0001 hours and going off-duty at 0600 hours, for a total of
six hours of on-duty time.

April 4, 2006

Ms. Bacon’s payroll record reflects she timed in at 0200 hours and timed
out at 1430 hours, for a total of 12.5 hours of on-duty time.

Contradicting the payroll record, Ms. Bacon’s log book reflects she was on-
duty at 0230 hours and off-duty at 1400 hours, for a total of 11.5 hours of
on-duty time.

April 7, 2006

Ms. Bacon’s payroll record reflects she timed in at 0745 hours and timed
out at 0100 hours, for a total of 17.25 hours of on-duty time.
Contradicting the payroll record, Ms. Bacon’s log book reflects she went
on-duty at 0215 hours and off-duty at 2400 hours, for a total of 5.25 hours
of on-duty time.

April 8, 2006

Ms. Bacon’s payroll record reflects she timed in at 0700 hours and timed
out at 2330 hours, for a total of 16.5 hours of on-duty time.

Contradicting the payroll record, the log book reflects she went on-duty at
0045 hours and went off-duty at 2330 hours, for a total of 12.25 hours of
on-duty time.

April 9, 2006

Ms. Bacon’s payroll record reflects she timed in at 0945 hours and timed
out at 2245 hours, for a total of 13 hours of on-duty time.

Contradicting the payroll record, the log book reflects she went on-duty at
1015 hours and went off-duty at 2245 hours, for a total of 7.25 hours of on-
duty time.

April 13, 2006

Ms. Bacon’s payroll record reflects she timed in at 1200 hours and timed
out at 2200 hours, for a total of 10 hours of on-duty time.

Contradicting the payroll record, the log book reflects she went on-duty at
1230 hours and went off-duty in Kennewick, Washington, at 2200 hours,
for a total of 7.75 hours of on-duty time.
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12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

April 14, 2006

e Ms. Bacon’s payroll record reflects she timed in at 1200 hours and timed out
at 2200 hours, for a total of 10 hours of on-duty time.

e Contradicting the payroll record, the log book reflects she went on-duty at
0815 hours and went off-duty in Richland Washington, at 2215 hours, for a
total of 1.75 hours of on-duty time.

April 15, 2006

e Ms. Bacon’s payroll record reflects she timed in at 0745 hours and timed out
at 0230 hours, for a total of 18.75 hours of on-duty time.

e Ms. Bacon’s drivers’ work order reflects she left North Bend, Washington, at
2045 hours and arrived at a school at 0030 hours on April 16, 2006.

e Contradicting the payroll record and the drivers’ work order, the log book
reflects she went on-duty at 0745 hours and went off-duty at 2200 hours, for a
total of eight hours of on-duty time.

April 16, 2006

e The payroll record reflects Ms. Bacon was off-duty, contradicting the April
15, 2006, drivers’ work order which reflects Ms. Bacon arrived at a school at
0030 hours on April 16, 2006.

April 26, 2006

e Ms. Bacon’s drivers’ work order reflects she arrived at Redmond,
Washington, at 2000 hours and departed Redmond at 2330 hours.

e Contradicting the drivers’ work order, Ms. Bacon’s log book reflects she was
off-duty at 1930 hours until 2330 hours at an unknown location.

April 29, 2006

e Ms. Bacon’s drivers’ work order reflects she arrived at Puyallup, Washington,
for MaryMoor relief at 1200 hours, and then later arrived at Redmond,
Washington, at 1400 hours and departed Redmond at 2215 hours.

e Contradicting the drivers’ work order, the log book reflects she was off-duty
from 0001 hours until 1730 hours at an unknown location.

April 30, 2006

e Ms. Bacon’s drivers’ work order reflects she arrived in Puyallup, Washington
at 1200 hours, using a relief vehicle and departing Puyallup, Washington, at
1215 hours, arriving at MaryMoor at 1330 hours and departing MaryMoor at
2330 hours.

e Contradicting the drivers’ work order, the log book reflects she was off-duty
from 0001 hours until 1730 hours.
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B. Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations Part 395.5(a)(1), Requiring or permitting
passenger commercial motor vehicle driver to drive more than 10 hours after eight
consecutive hours off-day:

Fanson, Paul

1.  Bacon, Ruthann April 27, 2006 % hour over

2. Bacon, Ruthann April 28, 2006 9 hours over

3. Bacon, Ruthann April 25, 2006 % hour over

4.  Bacon, Ruthann April 26, 2006 18.5 hours over

5. Bacon, Ruthann April 4, 2006 Y hour over

6. Bacon, Ruthann April 8, 2006 1 ¥ hours over
7.

March 30, 2006 1 % hours over

C. Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations Part 395.5(a)(2), Requiring or permitting

arONE

Bacon, Ruthann
Bacon, Ruthann
Bacon, Ruthann
Fanson, Paul
Fanson, Paul

passenger commercial motor vehicle driver to drive after 15 hours on duty after eight
consecutive hours off-duty:

April 28, 2006 11.50 hours after 15 hours on duty

April 27, 2006 10.75 hours after 15 hours on duty

April 26, 2006 8.50 hours after 15 hours on duty

April 25, 2006 1.25 hours after 15 hours on duty

March 18, 2006 1.50 hours after 15 hours on duty
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APPENDIX F

BEFORE THE WASHINGTON STATE
UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

In the Matter of the Penalty Assessment ) DOCKET TE-060868
Against )
) ORDER 01
SEATAC MOTOR COACHES, LLC, )
)
in the Amount of $2,900 ) ORDER DENYING MITIGATION
................................... )

Penalty: On July 27, 2006, the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
(Commission) assessed a penalty in the amount of $2,900 against SeaTac Motor Coaches,
LLC (SeaTac) for alleged violations of WAC 480-30-221"' This regulation adopts, by
reference, Part 395 of Title 49 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) regarding hours of
service of drivers and the maintenance of drivers’ records of duty status. Specifically, the
Commission alleged that SeaTac required or allowed its drivers to drive more consecutive
hours than are allowed under Commission rules and required or allowed its drivers to
falsify records to cover up these violations.

The penalty assessment stated that the deadline to file a petition for mitigation is 15 days
after receipt of the penalty assessment.

Factual Basis: On May 2 and 8, 2006, the Motor Carrier Safety Section Staff (Staff)
conducted a carrier review, based on an anonymous complaint, of drivers’ daily records of
duty status (log books), payroll records, driver work orders, and fuel receipts. Staff
determined that SeaTac was in violation of Commission rules regarding drivers’ hours of
service. Staff concluded that there were seven violations of requiring or permitting a
passenger commercial motor vehicle driver to drive more than 10 hours following eight
consecutive hours off duty. Staff also found five violations of requiring or permitting a
passenger commercial motor vehicle drive to drive after 15 hours on duty following eight
consecutive hours off day. Finally, Staff discovered seventeen violations of requiring or
permitting a driver to make false reports of records of duty status.

! The penalty assessment referenced WAC 480-40-070 rather than WAC 480-30-2221, which went into
effect shortly before the penalty assessment was issued. However, the substance of both rules contains the
identical compliance requirements.
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Petition for Mitigation: On September 5, 2006, Ruthann Bacon filed an application for
mitigation and waived a hearing on behalf of SeaTac. Ms. Bacon asserted that she had
only recently found the penalty assessment because it had been hidden by a former
employee, John Brehmer, who served as SeaTac’s safety and training Manager. Ms.
Bacon asserted that she and other drivers did not have the training and knowledge to
accurately complete the log book. Ms. Bacon admitted that “ignorance is no excuse” but
requested that the penalty be mitigated because SeaTac is a small company and has
recently taken efforts to ensure future compliance with applicable regulations including
requesting Staff training on the proper procedure to complete log books and hiring a
knowledgeable employee.

If the Commission denied the request for mitigation, SeaTac requested permission to make
payments.

Answer: On September 20, 2006, Commission Staff responded to the petition for
mitigation. Staff asserted that the application should be denied because the registered
agent of SeaTac, Paul Fanson, signed the certified mail receipt on behalf of SeaTac on July
31, 2006. However, the application for mitigation was filed more than three weeks past
the deadline.

Staff further contended that SeaTac must ensure that its employees are knowledgeable of,
and adhere to, applicable safety regulations as required by the federal government. Staff
asserted that Ms. Bacon did not state sufficient justification to mitigate the penalty because
no effort was made to contact the Commission or other individuals within SeaTac to obtain
the technical guidance necessary to properly complete the log books.

Staff did not oppose the request to discharge any penalty obligation in payments over time.
Staff recommended that the Commission allow SeaTac to pay its penalty over a one-year
period, in twelve equal monthly installments.

Commission Decision: The Commission denies the application for mitigation for two
reasons. First, the application was untimely filed. According to WAC 480-30-036(2), an
“agent” means “a person authorized to transact business for, and in the name of, another.”
In this case, Mr. Fanson is the registered agent for SeaTac. Mr. Fanson received the
penalty assessment on July 31, 2006. The fact that the employment of another individual,
Mr. Brehmer, was terminated and his duties were assumed by Ms. Bacon does not excuse
the registered agent from taking action to file an application for mitigation on behalf of
SeaTac in a timely manner.
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Second, SeaTac did not present good cause for mitigating the penalty. The applicable
portions of 49 CFR 8395.5 provide that “[N]o motor carrier shall permit or require any
driver used by it to drive a passenger-carrying commercial vehicle, nor shall any such
driver drive a passenger-carrying commercial motor vehicle . . . “ in violation of the
maximum driving times for passenger-carrying vehicles. This regulation is mandatory, not
discretionary. It does not excuse either an employer or a driver from compliance with the
maximum driving times due to ignorance or negligence.

The applicable portions of 49 CFR 8395.8 provide that drivers shall record their duty status
for each 24 hour period. Duty status includes times off duty, driving, on duty, not driving,
and others. The importance of keeping an accurate record of duty status is emphasized in
49 CFR 395.8(e) which provides that the “. . . making of false reports in connection with
such duty activities shall make the driver and/or the carrier liable to prosecution.” This
regulation is also mandatory, not discretionary.

The facts are not in dispute. More than one driver exceeded the maximum number of
driving hours permitted by the regulation and was either required or permitted to make
false reports of their records of duty status.

Compliance with maximum driving hours regulations and accurately reporting duty status
are not ministerial functions. They are an integral part of providing commercial motor
carrier service in a safe and responsible manner. Commercial motor carriers must conduct
their business in a way that protects the public. The public includes not only those
individuals who choose to avail themselves of passenger transportation service but also the
members of the public who may be traversing public roadways at the same time as the
commercial motor carriers. Allowing drivers to exceed maximum driving hours and
maintain inaccurate driving logs are serious violations. As such, it is appropriate to assess
a penalty in the amount of $2,900.

SeaTac requested permission to pay the penalty in installments if the application for
mitigation was denied. Staff did not object and recommended a payment plan. The
request to pay the penalty in installments is granted. SeaTac may discharge its penalty
assessment in twelve equal monthly installments in the amount of $242.00 each, due on the
first of each month commencing November 1, 2006, until the penalty is paid in full.
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It is so ordered.

DATED at Olympia, Washington, and effective October 2, 2006.

WASHINGTON STATE UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

CAROLE J. WASHBURN
Executive Secretary
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APPENDIX G

WASHINGTORN

1 %—'E-b-]-'*‘@ﬂm Motor Catrier Safety

UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION Staff Recommendation

COMMISSION
Celobrating 100 Vears

Investigator(s): John Foster, Tom McVaugh Permit: CH-466
Assignment No.: 107131 MOTCAE No.: 434350

Company name: SeaTac Motor Coaches LLC

Type of assignment:

X Compliance review ]  Education

L] Technical assistance ] Training

[ ] Wehicle inspection [0l Destination check
[] Other:

Date(s) of activity: June 13, 18, 19, & July 9 & 11, 2007

Relevant company history, if any: ETA for new entrant as an interstate
carrier was provided on January 11, 2005. Carrier received its intrastate
charter and excursion permits on January 13, 2005. On May 2, 2005 a
Compliance Review was conducted and an Unsatisfactory Safety Rating was
issued. A recheck of the carrier was conducted on May 10, 2005 and the
carrier received a satisfactory rating. On May 2 & 8, 2006 an investigation
into the carrier’s driver’s hours of service was conducted. This investigation
was initiated due to a drivers compliant that SeaTac Motor Coaches was
having their drivers drive more hours than federal or state laws allowed, The
carrier received $2,900.00 penalty for numerous violations of hours of
service rules. This penalty is still outstanding.

Findings: This carrier was found to have numerous defects including
violations of the drivers hours of service, driver qualification, controlled
substance, and vehicle maintenance. These are in the same categories the
violations found in previous investigations. The cartier’s Safety Rating is
conditional.

Eecommended Action:
1 No further action.
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Notify the company in writing of the findings by providing a copy ofthe CR or
* vehicle inspection report.
Require the company to submit a compliance plan in response to the 15-day letter
requirement or in response to a compliance letter.
Send the company a compliance letter. Require a response: [_|Yes [ [No
Issue administrative penalties in the amount of $5 600.00
Issue a complaint.
Stop company operations.

XX O O

Recheck: X Yes (Date: 1 lfll 1/2007) [No

Additional Comments:

Investigator’s signaturefz % ‘% ' 7/[{6/ 07

Initial Review by: ~__Date;

Final recommendation by: D TRET Date: 2/12foq

W Covepl ok pnsceﬂituq -@x-cm:\ldnm .DD not

mf}ae, pmH’lES.

Date closed: ?1)18}b7 _ - 'I B}“W fefﬁf—

cc:

‘Revised 10-4-06
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MEMORANDUM
July 17, 2007
Assignment Mo 107131
Industry Code:; 232
Ta: Kathy Hunter, Transportation Safety Compliance Manager
From; John Foster, MCLE Special Investigator
Subject SeaTac Motor Coaches LLG Permit Number: CH-466, ES-183
5401 85" Ave E B-§
PO Box 38

Puyallup, WA 28371

Compliance Review

On June 13, 18 and 18, 2007 and on July 9 and 11, 2007 accompanied by Investigator
Tom McVaugh, | contacted Ms Ruthann Bacon, Office Manager for SeaTac Mator
Coaches at the above address for the purpose of conducting a routine compliance
review in order to provide the carrier with a current safety rating. )

During this review numerous safety viclations were discoverad resulting in a conditional
safety rating. The violations discovered are of the same nature as those found in
previous investigations. '

Exhibit 1 shows the following;
(A} Is @ medical certificate for driver Paul Fansen that axpired on 3302006, At the time
of inspection this was the only medical certificate for Mr. Fanson that the carrier had on

file,

(B} Is Mr. Fanson's medical certificate that was issued on 12132006, Mr. Fansan
supplied this certificate on the second day of this investigation,

There is & gap of more than eight months between the expiration date of the first
cerfificate and the issue date of the second certificate where there is no evidence that
Mr. Fanson was medically certified to operate a comme relal motor vehicle,

(C) Are copies of driver daily logs showing elght different days that Mr. Fanson drove a
commercial motor vehicle while not medically cerified.
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Exhibit 2 shows:

[A) s & medical cerificate for driver John Alford that expired on 5/16/2007. At the time
of inspection this was the only medical certificate for Mr. Alford that the camrier had on

file.

(B) Is Mr. Alford's medical certificate that was lssued on 6/20/2007. Mr. Alford supplied
this certificate after the complation of this investigation_

There is a gap of 36 days between the expiration date of the first certificate and the
issue date of the second certificate where there is no evidence that Mr. Alford was
medically certified to operate a commercial motor vehicle,

(C) Are copies of driver time card and dally logs showing six different days that Mr.
Alford drove a commercial motor vehicle while not medically carified.

Exhibit 3 shows the Vehicle Registration Cab Cards for the carrier's unit numbers 101,
104, 106 and 114 that expired on 5/31/07 and driver daily logs and trip records
indicating that these vehicles combined were driven a total of 14 times without valid
registration in violation of CFR 392.2,

Exhibit 4 is WUTC Extract 1 showing a violation of the 10 hour driving rule.

Exhibit 5 is WUTC Extract 2 showing two violations of the 15 hour driving rule.

Exhibit & is WUTC Extract 3 showing a viclation of falling to prepare a drivers daily log.
Exhibit 7 is WUTC Extract 4 showing a violation of failing to prepare s drivers daily log.

Exhibit 8 is WUTC Extract 5 showing a viclation of failing to prepare a drivers daily log.

Summary of violations:

One violation WAC 480-30-221, CFR 49, Part 382,601 (a) Failing fo provide educational
materials explaining requirements of part 382 and employer's policles.

One violation WAC 480-30-221, CFR 49, Part 382,603 Failing to ensure persons
designated to determine that drivers underge reasonable suspicion testing receive 60
minutes training for alcohol andior B0 minutes of tralning for controlled substances.

Four viclations WAC 480-30-221, CFR 49, Part 391.51 (b)(6) Failing to maintain a list
or certificate relating to violations of motor vehicle laws and ordinarices required by
391.27.

Three violations WAC 480-30-221 CFR 49, Part 391.51(b)(2) Failing to maintain
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inquiries into driver's driving record in driver's qualification file.

Five violations WAG 480-30-221 CFR 48, Part 381.25(a) Falling lo make an inguiry into
the driving record of each driver to the appropriate State agencies in which the driver
held & commerclal motor vehicle operator's license at least once every 12 months.

Five viclations WAC 480-30-221 CFR 49, Part 391.25(b) Failing to review the driving
record of each driver o determine whether that driver meats minimum requirements for
safe driving or is disqualified fo drive.

14 viclations WAC 480-30-221 CFR 49, Part 391.45 (b)(1) Using a driver not medically
examined and cartified during the preceding 24 months,

One viclation WAC 480-30-221, CFR49, Part 395.5(a) (1) Requiring or parmitting a
passenger-carying commercial motor vehicle driver to drive more than 10 hours.

Two violations WAC 480-30-221, CFR49, Part 395.5 (a)(2) Requiring or permitting a
passenger-camying commercial molor vehicle driver to drive afler having been on duty
156 hours.

Three viclations WAC 480-30-221, CFR49, Part 395.8 (a) Failing to require driver to
make a record of duty status,

One Vielation WAC 480-30-221, CFR 49, Part 382.305{(b){1) Failing to conduct random
alcohol testing at an annual rate of not less than the applicable annual rate of the
average number of driver positions.

Two violations WAC 480-30-221, CFR49, Parl 382.305(b)(2) Failing to conduct
random controlled substances testing at an annual rate of not less than the applicable
annual rate of the average number of driver positions.

14 violations WAC 480-30-208, Operating vehicles not licensed in accordance with
state licensing laws. (RCW 46.16.010)

This investigation also raised questions as to the carrier's fitness due fo financial
problems. This was evidenced by the carrier’s inability to meet payroll and other
financial obligations.

. The attached financial records were obtained indicating nurmerous non-sufficient funds
and overdraft charges fo the carrlers account.

The carrier had not had the funds to renew their vehicle registrations on the four motor
coaches at the time this inspection began on June 13, 2007. By the end of the
inspection on July 11 they had managed o license the wehicles,

The driver's files revealed evidence of drivers pay checks being refumned by the carrier's
3

46



Staff Investigation — SeaTac Motor Coaches, LLC

bank due to insufficient funds.

The carrier's mechanic, Gary Miller, stated to me that he has had to use his own funds
at times to purchase parts to maintain the camier's motor coaches. Altached is a list of
these purchases through January 6, 2007 as well a letter from Mr. Miller to SeaTac
requesting payment for these expenses as well as for lease payments on the motor
coach owned by Mr. Miller and operated by SeaTac Motor Coaches. Mr, Miller stated

that SeaTac currently owes him approximately $31,000,00 for these two items.

Ms Bacon stated that many of the carier's venders now accept payment by cash or '
cashlers check only. This is due to SeaTac's checks to thesa venders being returned

for insufficient funds.

John Foster
MCLE Special Investigator

47



Staff Investigation — SeaTac Motor Coaches, LLC

Staff Investipation — SeaTae Motor Coaches, LLC

(ﬁj . m e ‘K!i:-"rl, i
: fﬁﬂ;;'mf; MAR 30 2605 ||

FAUL FANSOR '
Immmm q'o"u.u-nf et a |
CFH EI0.41-201,43] na with umf!
MNMWM i, Iin.h i
=t -m.-m-nnpu wnc- .a‘ wﬁhﬂuﬂ I
ki o 40
L.mw.r b 3 Bl Padomason mmmm
O a
Tha iﬁmmrﬁm prrrehal fapaning b phunl: ol exarire-
27 I3 brae e SO Pkt Ar:uupuu sarimabon “’.‘&f
e ey |

AFACS e wckodion oy Bredl
Y P ——T—

(B e B

(&)

48

48



Staff Investigation — SeaTac Motor Coaches, LLC

DRIVER’S DAILY LOG ORIGINAL 1+ i wirdrs ciay 31 home fe

epinal
{ONE CALENDAH LAY - 24 HOUH') QUPLICATE - waiv 1utiiag m his possession lor aighl days

2 DG =) - {o>7__

(MCONTH] {DAY) {YEAR) {TOTAL MIiLEA\GE TODAY) i curtily Haewa: ent i B And Sane g VEHICLE RS - (SHOW E
(o] /é M

(TOTAL MILES DRIVING TODAY) ‘;JéMTunE N FULLY
ol AT ?-tcb‘rotz__m;mﬂzas
(HAME GFC.AHHIFFI OR CARRIERS] Thietrs OF CO-DRIVE
S oA Tave, e %\KAL&GF WA
wio- :muﬁumcewoacss; HORE i 8 nwl,u_ ADDRAESE)
HIGHT T 2 5 & 7 3] 4 5 < 7 8 g 10 11 .Tlgﬂﬁé

(RNANANN T
. OFFDUT[fr T IJT T I'i r‘!

I r!] Ii] IEI I_EI l5€;A\

EJ IFI III iII i[i

e SLEE%%%”T]'I T T T ,[r 1’[ T

8 DRIVING | ||\ [ I L b b b nn

L[JH 1 III fjl Frl

'1?7

# c?ré'.—ﬁ’#vL‘éHIJ il |f|||1 NS oA tt'ﬁ_llj Llblbid 8 V’a'-
.- Wﬁwﬁﬁm S v 8 9 10 11
HEMAHKSFI [ 1 | ”TWTWT‘TI-,W QA

EKH}?:E%TM_ S

DUTY LAST §
DAYE, mLL
TO0AY
B
Shipping dacumsne, ininitast nulwet, of name of a shippar and conwodi .
Check ihe 1me oo eeer aoing ol place you repoded and where feh-ased mm O @ oo il wtwie o change of dery oo D i excess hours. S-L b
o 0 HI, MEHUS A
FROM: P t=i) T0: TS EATUTRE 3
(STARTING POINT OR PLACE) [DESTINATA % . .i Twii. ARGUND POINT OR FLACE) f st
USE TIME STANDARD AT HOME TE:iMINAL Bark, i,
© Copyright 2005 & Pewshid by J_ J. KELLE.. & <SOCIATES G, Nograh, Wi S4sli a6 ORIGINAL To0Ar
) DHIVER S DAILY LDu QG - s e oy at hame terminal RECAP
E CALEND s chenr - 24 HOW: DUPLCATE - 3in% in Wi possessiyn lor el days
- R LAY X0
d-"7 - og 3 &16 __{
[MORIFHY (DA% [YEAR) (TOTAL MILE A TODAY) Byt onbEES ane e LS it

-

-IL:- HUNE M FULL) e

T TTIIOTAL MILES DRVING TODAY) T
v [TTrT
TR AT Vzep  Cla "deza___ a}/&ﬁ:_m_ A
NAME OF CARRIER OR CARRIERS) YDFVER)
08 DUTY HAS.
ety
{MAIN CFFICE ADDRESS) - ZRLAE.AL ADDRESS)
- ) - TotaL ETonne
NlGHT 1 2 3 4 ¢ 7 & 10 1% woon i 1 11 HOWAS DH?#ERS
.!IIIiI]]llliII T T e IT T P T T ATETTT
1 CIFFDUT‘h T ELLSLULAUERUILE LELE: T L LIRS T - L7 A 17 N V-
T T BEER - T T T y
2 SLEEPER;T_ T T | o | S
- BERTH._. . i i . —3 by
. | " o 2 35l
3: DRIVING [roapely bbbl bl o bdabgad g(‘fﬂ-mmg
4: ON DUTY i P i i i AVALIELE
i .Jn.\..\G,;E.:E anne ||| JL!"-fJ JIJ ST a1 P FA ALY N 1____%'-,;“@'*“!:,
fAD- . . e
NIGHT 1 2 7 85 8 10 1 wgon 1 & A ,2 T
L I TITIT(T TTE T Ty TT ..,,I T 7T I (I CUTFLASTE
REMAHKS|HIiIHHIHHIIIIIl MU iH ti:}st.m_
. Wit
: g ORIVEHS
A
f TOVALHAG.ON
DUTY LAST &
DAYS, IKCL.
- TODRY
B
1, nzani i i i ! e
@.ﬁ'l}"ﬁm'ﬁﬂ L:;Lw:fﬂn?mb;{ “E"’"mcg‘a”‘nfwnﬁﬁﬁ“ﬁd 00 WOk D1 ks i Wt o et Ghangns oF wuiy wvouie. WEE s, din YXEe8S hours. _ 941 w::xmu.:m
FROM: _':D—EA [zbr\-&‘_- = ‘7'\@'( KANE-—-— W‘A\ c"—m:m
(STARTING POINY OR PLACE) [DEST.NATICH 13 TUv4 ARDUND POINT OR PLACE) S
TRDAT

USE TIME STANDAHD AT y_c_m_s_ TEAMINAL . ADIRINAL

49



Staff Investigation — SeaTac Motor Coaches, LLC

NI IJ.'I PJII I!I I|| JJI I|I Iil !I l!l I!I-r!l,l.- .-T-I--l .'i-Tr_-'_III:.l!l [JLI l!l L

1: oFF puTyj— 1

. pE“IIIIIIrIIIIlIlIJII‘lIIJ IIIII‘IIIIIFIH.I!:IIIIJIIIIJ
N L L L A S R S i A R R

. T - 2
- % DANING el |||L- AnngAnARAR TR I nARAANAN ==
4 QN DUTY [
JisIT DRI AT
WD
L |
REMARKS
Em-mmﬂm“:wum‘mmmﬁ?.:h WO UL ol el v ich chonagw ol waty o . e D BRATE, k|
Tos _’Lﬂq:é.:.iu— ‘itét—__-_
. TN STANDGHL AT FOSE 1SRRI L s SRR o
ORIGENAL

t:nwrmmumwuwmamu TR eeran, WG i

ﬂHI'-I’EFE‘EE-ﬂ.'I'LJ I.'Du ghmwe. e i R

DAT - T DL M FLALY

A om=T e Puﬁat—-t—-w“{;’ ge=( |uhk

HID-
moH1 1 32 E T £ 0 10 11 wew o3 a5 . AR o TOTAL
1: OFF BUTY HULL I I: llll'l_lk!‘..‘i";"l'l'l"i‘l’:";]l |II 1 lll.' ' :::j|| LN LIDIL (ﬁ i
. TITTTTTT - 4 Wehd dal My o
DN L LA L T L I LA U K A PR
3 DRIVING 1, 1.0,0 - T a
+ on Ty j_-r-||.~|:|||1||||||||| Dl e __,|,.|, allad ‘T____Ig:gfd,
g i Pl . 3 L1 TLRL 3
DT DAREND L: I-.!Irl ri1 |r|l||| ||r I :'II .F-I r"lg_ ) [I T . III ||| '_H-E";L Ty
— i
Al )

5 n.:u 1.3 susdn = S
REMARKS [T} ! SRl - 'qﬁfri"fgrplfrrrj 24 ey
Y, 7

e b T e p——

I-‘niﬂ:lh-uma-crmux i o plige s i . wmm-n e ......1;-5! L e e g,

EROM: -—Mpﬂﬂngﬁﬁhd:&ﬁé To: u:-:.__m nﬁ:ég
ISTARIINT PONT OR m..,m T ONLFLACT) m:',:."'

LedE TIME STANDARD AT HOME TEiC Rl
& Cipiphi B335 & Potezmer by ). J, KILLER & A30CTATES, /0, Maanan, W dags: . - DRIGINAL

50



Staff Investigation — SeaTac Motor Coaches, LLC

DRIVER'S DAILY LOG DFEHAAL o ot e -Sop o horea brmiinal | REC
H_' POHE CRLERCLAH W7 - o HOWR S, DUFLEATL st iuicns mien posddasion b mght day |
é_ = i -2 E% o2 _ -y
[P T T TTOTAL WLEAGE TOOWY] ey uri eridan are i e g, WEHILLE MOWBETE mmﬁ:_uj ;El:éi:
ﬁr__W, i,
fur)

(POTAL WLES DRAWE o0
MLES D ¥

___"_.___iiiéiaéiizg;. bijﬂahﬂ_£1g£§=gﬁgg.5%/ ) =

IMEWWEHWWMW g"ﬁk—(\ TrhoaaENen)
Eg — PN~ i-&_ 1

- |u.i!}fmmsra = = ™ m%ﬁ;— - : =ity
[T 4 & 7 -] 11|;| 11 Hogu i3 4 & 4 18 1 }.'31...; il
1: I:JFFDLIT!"I.II!I Ijl_ll:- |j|||!|-!| II ||r||r'|[ |||| |||,!|-,!| Ilfll!ll: .|'|-.].r1|[. I|I._1.| :‘/(%{ . r.mr.-l;is,
2 SLEEPER ||| L ||J ||| .]J I Iil U UL || .r! .‘1| || L ||. T ||:'!||§||| ||| ||| ||! |i| - ‘-n.?‘mn_
BERTH _ . B i ) ' ! I |

A ' [ e
o OANNG |11, Ly Lol il b i
4: OM DUTY [l | ' TorieE
MTH‘-'I’\E].Ill ||..||| |||l|]||J|IJ|_ el

[T |
HEMAHKS'INI”“TTF’TI ] 1[

g cadumet, ekl neiTen of name of o S B8 St sy
o R N WY G T ] LA AL IR (M AT ik sl B wErh, el ik m.fu..pulu i s

EITAT . ’-;E,_:_:'_ .:

LISE TRE STANDARD AT HOME TENAL
B Copprlght 3005 & Movdahadizy 4 4 BOLLEn & ASSOCWIES -nicL, Fomran, Vil it o ORIGINAL

— w\"b_o_ﬂ T _-ké

FROM: . .
CETANDIR POINT DR PLACE]




Staff Investigation — SeaTac Motor Coaches, LLC

DH!UEHED.ML? LG CULKGIAL - Fila suh iy i B el RECAE
l_b' Qg . YORIE CALENOAR DAY CUPLICATE - Do s 9 i psrseaslon jor sight Siyy A1,
5.35 Iy |- -EEE
[ l."-tﬁru (FOTAL MLEAGE TOGAT) 1 cmsiy Ui isban maws g (00 Gixvinid _-Jl.ma Rl ) _ﬂ.;i
55— A - r
i TTETAL MAES CRIMNG TO0AT] — é— 5 SEATLRE 1 FULL )
— o Mot Qoscdes [
MANE OF CARREN On CARAERS) M BIE OF CO-ORRE)
f’;@;{, — 2T AL rak_x.,u? wadgh &2
|MW ﬁ_}‘ff 'y MHE%HMAH%l
mghT 1 4 & T 11 poaw 4 5 & 7 g 1m 11
T:EFFMI!-J!H“|||r[|r;|r|| -||||||||'1|'|I[ |!|||| l|.|||"|.'||.'[:*||‘.|[.'||‘i||||
2: SLEEPER | T[T T T[T T oo vy v ey e ey ey e f ey e e e e e e T T
=221 R LM L AL AL L AR A
& DG ||| ill ||I I-II I'=I IJJ .'ll ||| '|.|- || .|| i) ||| ||| snnnniil ||| |||
4 QN DUTY | i | | | | i
M-mﬂmunlll- I|!IIIIIJ||.|i| ||||| L |_|||_EJ|I__M_|__]|L. J|II !
1 - :
h|..n1' 1 [ T & ‘_T 1 i
REMARKS [T '1 T" '1’i M
a# IE
-, ]
=) 1879e
o5 .
ey lru-l"dlﬂ-rr-lrrul H“m.:mmm umnﬁicmnannum ared when gaoh chongs e sty uacured. Explain nuoaes hous

_E:M £ G et e - ¥

TG POST OR FLACE|
UEE TIME STARDARD AT HOME TEAKIMAL
B Comyrighl P06 & Fubliatixiry 1. L KELLTR & ASROCATES, IME. Heoray, W 8407 0368

CEETINATIE (18 TUHM AEDS0 PORT OR PLACE)

ORMGINAL

DRIVER'S DALY LOG CFRACIRLAL - ol i iy o o el
FOIHE Cal ERLIAN DY - 34 PIOIERG | DUFLICATE - Ly iedsind, i hie persgsasion for aighi dyps
O A Len
[ I I ] AL MILERSE TODAY] 1Ty s GTNE W VLS e e VESRGLE MR 115 - [SHOW EALH WRAT)
e
TFOTAL LALES Gova TOmAT %:ﬁ
. — N s S b A
{)Rnumuun:j flAleE OF CO-DRIVER]
E\ﬁ-‘k— =, Puyscoo =
AN OFFICE ALTREL5) = ICHE TERRIRAL ADGREDE 11:-1'-
w1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 10 tinegw 1 2z 3 4 5 6 § 9 10 11 wowns
T T [ T I T
1: OFF DUTY, T TTTTT T T T T !1||].|| T “_3’{3
2 pER [TITTETVIT TR Ay v Ty oo ey T T e ooy HIBBUULU GBS UOULLL -
sLeepen | !JII T T
3 ORVING L F LD L0 el o L b 'JIIIiJ.l|III rrhrrtrpfri :_|l||1-,,|J_'|/. il @
4 OMDUTY u 1 K 11 ‘L—k : :
_I.I.I.I_l.l.,_LI.l ANAoANANR iannnnnfinh,CAAREq biuls| Sl
RIGHT ¥ 6
nfmnksl'[’] s ié j ﬁ;

Ti-gg o@f d
Y

=

e
e
| T ST, I:nmlulurmrand 3
ek s e anc on b rered il plisca pou ieporbee sl wamemes sdnva0s Yo red el whian s whan each clhangs of dity oo, Erplagy sanss hasns B-L
FROM: . . - TO! -] ——
ETARTMHG PLINT OR FLACE] {OESTIATION OF TURH POINT O PLALCT)

LISE TIAE STARCAAD AT HOME TEHMMNAL
© CapyghnEs & Publehedp L KOLLER § ASS00IATES, G, Rescah, W | G0y 0006

QRIGINAL

52



Staff Investigation — SeaTac Motor Coaches, LLC

53

m.,j 25— 179

o) L "EAR POTAL MILEALE TOORT]

L= .

T TUTAL WAL D TOEAY]

E ﬂL,ﬂ?rrCm, WA gaRT

wiLFF _mn.__u_...:ﬂu._ (HOAIE TEAS AL ADUREEE]

G .m 2 3 Sk F 10 11 moow 1 I 4 5§ ¢ r 2 10 11
= BUTY q.__. ___ __ T ._.J_ ___.___ —__“_“. _ ___ _— ___7_ I __ _m_ __ ___ __..AM_ | __. _____ |
F LN LY L LR LK L I - I
.wmﬂm_.ﬂ HULHUUEL I‘_____ T T T T T T T T T 7o
¥ | l i { —- "
a_n.__w,_, inannnnnaRn Lofel _\_H-__.___ AN e AN ee NI in " _
et nnnnnnnnanne | — Hi = __ I . i _..r_ __; w...ﬁ...iﬂr _
N } - - T LH g S 'y i
i u..,_q 7 11 w1 m|...... ;
aKs | MUNF VML T T |
| | e 1

: o HAT _
CAY
Py mpmn_ ﬁ e.awm.\ MM-\ _ DRIVESS
[.ﬂ.i|!l|!a N
— e S 1 .w.nm &Hn._ ) %. T
g 5 _mh P
pirg Documn, maniest nurer, e - g,
ﬂiée:ii&a?hﬁﬂaﬂfzrﬁgﬁ_!aw.nl.!!nsi_.a&._z...u.m sy Sntliin 9-L iﬁxsfsnn.._.&;
E . a - A WA ML A _
M m S TARTING FONT DR FLALE] — BT R PLACE) VTR U O
. LISE TIME STANDARD AT HOME TERMIHAL )
© Cogyrig™ 2002 & Publafed by J, J, KELLER & ASSOCIATES, IMC., enah, W1 64067038 ORIGINAL ny.._._.w.us_.._.m.u




Staff Investigation — SeaTac Motor Coaches, LLC

W?M

e

¥ oapletn LY I drirve £6 qUalitiod ¥

'-h-um__uuﬁmut—ﬂn-hng

pp—

mmmﬁ l
Ai-mﬂ' ¥

| g
?

54



Staff Investigation — SeaTac Motor Coaches, LLC

- - S-L.}.Uﬁ

Diriver's Mame % ~nhas- ﬁ-r%&_&mﬂoffg-luﬁ .

(<)
21 | 625 ?5 o 35, =
S Pl e Y |
375 D 5 ¥ 55 3/, ?-—S-
Ll | — lgef—1 Zr, o
> 4] el B el B PR
- 12 | = 1 2a=T"37 &
R N T
g_,__@' 25 | 33,7 Al Z5 |
o - - A 2
10 ;-**.5;_ 3. T — 70 —
W25 e /9 | 720 |
2l O 6 Tz VA !
13 !
14 i
15
16 ;
17| g
18
19| |
20
21
23
23 j
24 I
25
26 .
a7 |
78
29 I
) .
3l !




Staff Investigation — SeaTac Motor Coaches, LLC

) i - WHMEA% ﬁ %r: SRl [arin ey uﬁl}teaﬁ" RECAR
w6, 337 % t
TomeCRTH, AT rerAn TROTAL ] -:-1- f, e =

. # -'_.-'

D e hs - o=
i | 743

T e O e Aty
T3 &8 6 7 9 10 11 weow 1 2 4 5 B T 8 8 w1 homs
1: OFF DUTY :II:J llfl.lll:lllllril_lil ||J|IJ|III||I: |!l]|| ||||I -i-|i| ||||||“ -:ll:ly-..\:?;ﬂﬂ'&;
& sLEEpER [ 1] |l|4|=||l|[l|||| T T T T HUNUL 5‘?
sz oRmaNG || B Lﬁhr..!..l 1 e [ L bl o] ||||||h{.._25{ F &
..L%m |r|i|llll|ll||||[1! | bl 1[4 N |-|||l+ i |!41-!-EIII Dbl &= ’::'a.
EE: E

Ehui e vl TS il -of placs wyAs rporbad ared shen o

4 Eey mm-wa m‘ﬁﬁ%%éﬁm—— i
USE TIVIE STANDARD AT HOME TERMINAL ORIGINAL A

E-oprighs S006 A Publishes Dy 2. | HELLER B ASSOCISTES, I, Hermh, W1 G4357-006

DRIVER"S DA.IIS"I"LI.'JG SMSAL -Fle e gay s

L
} 10 17 moou ? 3 6 7 & 1m 41

1: OFF DUPH— I!I-ly NRIRNRRENY LT 1| UL ||| T T |

zgﬁﬁ I|'I Ill |r| ||| ||| |r| ||| ||| I Kl |1| ||| |E| ||| ||| ||| 1|| |1| ||r 1|| ||| ||| T ”i'

& DRIVING |I ||I I|I Iil ||| ||| |FI Iil 1 ||| Iil fr ||| ||| b g | ||| ||| |l| 1 Ill Iil 'lo'mm £ 5
SBR[ bala o [ 0 o et 1 b B +,J.|. .:, e, .r. NFRLE- %

M1 2 3 4§ 6 7 8 9 10 Twond 3 3
REMARKS { [T T TTTT [ TP I e e ooy ‘I'l'['I'J'I'J'I‘J'I-'I‘I' II'I I’I'I'i'II I J'I'Ig [’I [' I'I'I

Cadur Dh)evye
O i of & shiopar and

Eh-nﬁm-wd'mu—u&' 343 Fpes ] el ey RS et mt ard whesn 3nd whise aacs
mow COCur PAlone  Lp  w STty cusid I
[ETARTNG POINT Of FLAGE) TR TURK AR DD POwT
TERMMNAL

UEE TIE STAMDARD AT HOME
@ Gapright $006 B Pusiishes Sy . KELLER & ASBOCISTES, MG, Neoroh, W1 54157-006 ORIGIMAL

56



Staff Investigation — SeaTac Motor Coaches, LLC

. o /o q!, ]mm.gmn”%ﬁrﬁ mﬁ;:;__—-mbr .

T ; i
" P 3 4 5 8 T B 9 10 fiwowd 2 3 4 5 5 7 5 9 8 11 ok [

+: oFF oy T e e e T O P T T T Moo ==
o

S % r[l ||| I|I l|| ||| 4|| ||| rFl ||| 4|| |]| r|| IIJ I|| ||| ||| ||| ||| l|| IEI III ||I ||| IFI

3: DRIVING | Iii 1ANAAARAAY dilelilili i bl IRAARNANAAR ARNANA AR I'Ii*‘s.r EE%:E#

4; O# DUTY TORAL L
P'UTDHUE".I‘IJ I[I!ll r|| Jll .h |1| |i| |||||| IZII |]| ||| Jh ||| |r| r|| |rr ||r ||| |IH+|J I M m
REMARKS i"’_'."%gf
DAY
1]
|
T
“ ) S
wﬁn’- o i
mlﬂ -—w ““'wﬂmmm—--ﬂmmmummm baira. H ﬁ
l; é fFI'; m;'r%;a : AT HOWE ARCIUMD POINT DF FLAE) ':: L]

USE TIME.
© Copyvighn 2005 & Patiere oy A A KELLER & ASSOATES, 1N, hosasat, W] SB0TEHE ORIGINAL

F W Nwoow 1 2 5 4 i T 10 11

III T T AT T T T T T TAT T TIT]
T T T T T T T —F

aaﬁgﬁ T T e T e P T |i| EUNLIUUUL 'i' T

TaTaL

HEnins

i s
BUTELAIT
AR

a-L

Coeirnant, manfest sumber, of Sene of § shipen: and Blﬂllbrl!
m mmumﬂﬂmmm Mwﬂ-mmnﬂﬂdﬂmgﬂhmm

FROM: T
_—Wm__ -‘_'_—_ﬁ___
(CESTRATICN G TURN AACUKD FOINT OR PLACE]

USE TIME STANDWRD AT HOME
B Coagyipil S5 A& Fublshid by 5, J, KELLER & AZSOCISTES. BC., Figeneds, e 5570555 ORIGIMAL

57



Staff Investigation — SeaTac Motor Coaches, LLC

ORIVER'S BAILYH

A0 CALENGAR DAy

R
; =

MFRIE OF CARRIER DR CARHIERS,
AN OFFCE ACCRERE

M-

HJ:T' : - a8 8 T ] 20 11 Hoo 1 2 . 4 T 8 9 10 71
1: OFF bims | |Irf |!| I!l-l!l I!I I!l I!I I!I I!I J!I I:I IJI TTIIIT ill T 1.4..|1 TRLT]T ||| 1i| |IJ
tsﬁrﬂ ||| I|| Ill ||| lll I|I lil III |Fl Iil Ill Ii] III_IlI III !IJ TTITRT |I TfHTE Iil III III

T:"mm III III Irl III ||I I]I Irl I|I lll If! ||| |[| ||! |I| ||1 I|t et Lot IRER N
- Lann A A AR AR NR A A A A A AR A N T A Hi'fm

B

TOGAT)

L] CAURKDAR Dt « &Tﬁ Brihss, - g soch oy 2 i e —

L
I¥ T Ot MmEETOmY)
ERE
A
—'W
VAT, GO A =] _%i_&#
THH CFFE ADGAEDE) “FICRE TERMIAL ADOREES] ey
e 3 4 & 7 B 9 10 TMuwwow i F 3 4 5 & T & v o e
T T T O LT LT T et
L L o e e e e o o L T R R A RN AR ARRE LN RN ANRERRNAIRERIINARLRASL
*REE““ II ||J ||| III ||| |]| ||| 4|| III ||| ||I ||| :,L: I[l_l‘l-ll I|| ||| ||| ||| Ill ||I ||| I|| l|| '1;“;‘%?‘#
. |IIfFI‘I||I I||r|1l|ll|ll||||||||Q| ||Il||||||q||||||||||| |||||||||||| [} -f?'l';
e
gtm'll lllllll III ||+ Ifl Ill Ii! |f| Fil I|I Ifl I|l |I| III |i| |]r ||| ||| ||| J|r Ilj |i| ||| ;.-]'5- m*m‘.
z 7 11 w1 A i
o

m ey, of S o 3 shizper and
vt s o A0 i seppartact uc whens i 11D skt whon aned wEncs $och g of (it (s, Esskin iscvis s B-L
[Ty

-
: [ETANTENG POINT R BLICE — mn&uunmmmd&m E ™
USE TINE STARDA R AT HOME TERMINAL Tk
& Gappright 003 & Pusshod byl J. KELLER & ARSOCIRTER, 140, Mesra, VA S47.00m8 CRIGINAL R

58



Staff Investigation — SeaTac Motor Coaches, LLC

3

Fi WASHINGTON REGISTRATION
CAEB CARD
: ACCOUNTHG,  |FLEET H TG, |LRIT W,
SEATRAC MOTOR CCACHES LLC 227 | 01 Fﬁﬂn 101
Fits TS 7 ||:m' 1
o f i ““‘m. EUYALLUT !
STIE aF TRTE Ty 5 VEHICLE U= OO
Wi 9E3ITL 5 7 h 1 iGrETosa 1344106
VEHICLE DM IE 3 MODEL e ([ TS |UEE CLAZS |
1MEFIMEAD 37 ) ok o ! ] I |
e lsn0o i 2 ¥ N T gt i
4e38000 5, 3752 B !
[=1 - APPORTIDMED: DATE R ED i
£t o0 &/ 060 f
|- i i
T ) T L |
MO AU IETEB-AF:;ER THE ROW OF ARTERIS ?a# LD T ST BE
REE] m|mnmmrmum-r$ Pﬁﬁ R.OpEs suBlEcTTO

v b

" o,

1 ol -

X ; 4 bW
THEVEHICLE DESCRI ISTERED 34 THE STATE OF NETDH.hﬂQgEl—ER PN TN SHCWRM
AR CARDS ANE FLATES ENDERED U FLEETY, I
— Canadlan ars shawn mlb.-lum: ]@w.w a & st in peunds, o
= TR Rt Enos e i
: AGREEMENT TO TRANSHE ?@FHRE LICENSE FEE FAID I
; . APPLIES GHLY TO ©H MOTGR VEHIELE i

THE UMDERSIGNED HEREEY TRANEFERE TO BEARER ALL RIGRTS
TO LICENSE FEES PAID AS SHOWH ON THFS CEITFICATE

X

SEEHATURE OF RERISTRANT

IIRHE’EWIH

%lThE KOTOR CORCHES LLC
BITYRIETTT  mn aas7r

FR-250-121 APF. NEH, CAE CARD [RMIDER0R

59



Staff Investigation — SeaTac Motor Coaches, LLC

- SeaTac MotorCoaches, LLC
DRIVER'S TRIP SHEET

SeaTac MotorCoaches, LLC * PO BOX 38 * Puyallup * WA * 18371 * 253 435-0023

Driver: Paul Fanson _— — CKJP“J‘( - © Oreder # 20704
e PAX: 47

Dep Date: 0&/012007 Yard Time: 7:00 Spot Time B:00 ntnp g 101

Fage:

[ Trip Itinerary

Customer Mams:  Grayline of Saaitle . Phone: 2H-624-6340
Contact;  Molley Or Lorren Group: HOLLAND AMERICA/PRINCES

Picknp: & /2007 Spot Time: 8:00 Leave Time B:15 Destination: & 1/2007  Drop Time: 13:45
SEATTLE SEATAC WA
HOLLAND AMERICAPRINCESS SEATAC AIRPORT
T-30 19000 INTERNATIONAL BLVD,
Trip Report Information —
Location Arrive Time Cilameter Lacation Leave Time Odomeer |
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E:pense bMoney Recenned FAX: Taoral blles:

Diviver Signature Customer Signature Drop Time  1=a 3 {12450

: N B B T Ty ; A Ry

Instructions TrHIITE ~ $FE5 anexs
328153,5282 18, 526785 T
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Staff Investigation — SeaTac Motor Coaches, LLC

BeaTac MotorCoaches, LLC
DRIVER'S TRIP SHEET

SeaTar MiotorCoaches, LLC * PO BOX 38 * Payallap ® WA * 02371 % 243 435.0005 Pae:
Driver: Paul Fanson Ay Order #: 20703
— PAX: 47
Diep Dare: 06/01/2007 Yard Time: 15:00 Spot Time 15:45  Unit # 101
i— Trip ltinerary
Customer MName:  Puget Sound Coach Lines Phone: 939-5811
Comact: - Tom Casazza Group: SUMMER HS BAND
Pickap: &/ 4/2007 Spot Time:15:45 Lewve Time18:00  Destination: & 47007  Drop Time: 21-00
SUMMNER : PORTLAND OR
SUMMNER HIGH SCHOOL ROSE FESTIVAL
1707 MAIN ST 750 FRONT AVE
Trip Report Information
Location i_-’m'iw: Time Odometer Location Teave Time [ e eT——
J —udiney ] o opH £3 71 fFurese || 4030 g1 |
GERTRAIA | @l ERz50 frartear s, -y &2 gy
Vo o) B foics- o £33 23 Poprenn || 030 2323
frdvaT2p | {rion sy £5333
|
I !
STATE | ODOMETER | MILES | FUEL GAL | FUELS FUEL WENDOR
~ |
| _ |
Expen ¢ Recedved N . PAY: — I Totnd Miles: ﬁ,‘f
>, .-{-:u-,_-p_'_ﬁ'_\“‘“-—-_:-&—-d-..-h-__ 3 /L J.-ﬁﬂ-' L= &'_
—. Diriver Signature Cusiomer Signature Drop Time
Instructions .
Ly [ O
'""_'\;,_ o D Liireein [
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i ey
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SeaTac MotorCoaches, LLC

DRIVER'S TRIF SHEET _ .
SeaTac MotorCraches, LLC + PO BOX 38 * Puvallup * WA * 95371 * 253 4350025 —
Diriver: Panl Fanson TR TA N Order #: 20703
e ——— ey PAX: 47
Deep Date: 06/02/2007 Yard Time: 7:00 Spot Time 7:00  Unit# 101
[ Trip Itinerary
Customer Name:  Puget Sound Coach Lines Phone:  939-5811
Contact:  Tom Casazza Group: SUMMER HS BAND
Pickup: & 2/2007 SpotTans: 7:00 Leave Time 715 Destination: &/ 222007 Dmop Time: 19:15
BEAVERTON QR PORTLAMND OR
TUALATIN HILL HOTEL ROSE FESTIVAL
15707 3W WekERREr T50 FRONT AVE
Wl ks £d Trip Report Information —————————
Location Artive Time | Ddometer L ocation Legve Tome Odometer |
BEAUEET BN g1 meai EEEEE Beacentes || (o oo SR

B O (e ) bz 20w |=oeinay
BEAEER [[orir| |asloy amsed !
T

r ) T —
STATE | ODOMETER | MILES | FUEL GAL | FUELS FUEL VENDOR,
oo T - 5 7
Expense Money Beceived: PAY- Total Miles 7
i — —_—
f,p:ac:aﬁ-'ﬁ_h—_gfér,_h I p— )
"Driver Signature Customer Sigmaturs Drop Time
Instructions
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SeaTac Mntanoaches LLC

DREIVER'S TRIP SHEET
SesTas MetorCraches, LLC * PO BOX 38 + Payalhip = Wa =+ YRIT] * 253 4350025 Pog: 1
Driver: Paul Fanson e Tty Order # 20703
- PAI: 47
Dep Date: 06/03/2007 Yard Time:; 7:00 Spot Tima: T:00  Unit #: 101
Trip Itinerary
Customer Name:  Puget Sound Coach Lines Phone:  939-3811
Condach  Tom Casases ’ Group: SUMMNER HS BAND
Pickup: 8 3/2007 SpotTime: 7:00 Lesve Time 7;15 Destination: s/ M‘ﬂﬁ Dreop Time: 13:00
BEAVERTON OR SUMNER WA
TUALATIN HILL HOTEL SUMNER. HiGH SCHOOL
L5707 SW PATEFR AR~ 1707 MATH ST
(Weligr BB 114, Report Information - -

Location _rl Arrive Time Odometer Leccation [ Leave Time Odomcter |
BEadirs e | S A a=aG e BraagpTon FiBo | |=Emee
A ] 12 L A5 P A= fas =uripmpd| oo pM| | SR485

L
i {315 eny &g 8a
| |
STATE ODOMETEE. | MILES FUEL GAL | FUEL 3 FUEL VENIMOR
i I !
I
g
Expense Money Reogived: PAX: Total Miles: 1 2= 2
I A L
< Drriver & gnatire Customer Signature Dirop Time
Instructions
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Staff Investigation — SeaTac Motor Coaches, LLC
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Staff Investigation — SeaTac Motor Coaches, LLC

EIH'LEH'_...H_

EXTRACT OF DRIVER'S HOURS OF SERVICE

WUTC No. 1

516107

Date of Log: SM6/07 Total Miles: 534 Vehicla Unit Mo; 101
Carrier/Permit: CH-486  Miles Driven Today:
Driver's Name: Paul fanson Co-driver:
Carrier's Terminal Address: 5104 - 85" Ave E.
Puyallup, WA 98371
10 HOUR RULE
ON DUTY RECAP-
SLEEPER NOT DRIVING &
DATE OFF DUTY BERTH DRIVING DRIVING TOTAL ON DUTY
a5 0 10.75 475 24 15.5

Remarks/Information: On this date the driver drove 10.75.hours, .75 hours in violstion of the 10 hour
driving rule.

Supporting Documents: Drivers daily log prepared by Paul Fanson and dated 5(16/07.
Violation summary: 1 Violation WAC 480-30-221, 48 CFR, Part 305.5(a) (1) Requiring or permitting

a driver of 2 passenger-carrying commercial motor vehicle to drive more than
10 hours following 8 consecutive hours off duty,
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Staff Investigation — SeaTac Motor Coaches, LLC

EXTRACT OF DRIVER'S HOURS OF SERVICE
WUTC No. 2
Date of Log: ey Total Miles: 534 Vehicle Unit No: 101
Carrier/Permit: CH-466 Miles Driven Today:
Driver's Nama: Paul Fanson Co-driver:
Carrior's Terminal Address: 5104 - 85" Ave E
Puyallup, WA 98371
' T
15 HOUR RULE |
OM DUTY RECAP-
SLEEPER MNOT DRIVING &
- DATE OFF DUTY BERTH DRIVING DRIVING TOTAL OM DUTY
HW16/07 8.5 0 10.75 4,75 24 15.5
6/1/07 7.75 0 10 6.25 24 16.25

Remarks/Information: On 5/16/07 the driver began his shift at 0630 and was on duty continuously
until 2200 and was driving for 30 minutes after having been on duty for 15 hours.

On 8/1/07 the driver began his shift at 0700 and was on duty continuously until 2315 and was driving
for 30 minutes after having been on duty for 15 hours.

Supporting Documents: Drivers daily log prepared by Paul Fanson and dated 5/16/07 and 6/1/07

Violation summary: 2 viclations WAC 480-30-221, 49 CFR, Part 395.5(a) (2) requiring or parmitting
a driver of & passenger-carying commercial motor vehicle to drive after having

been on duty more than 15 hours.
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Staff Investigation — SeaTac Motor Coaches, LLC

EKH\BIT._._..Q———F-"‘
EXTRACT OF DRIVER'S HOURS OF SERVICE

WUTC No. 3

Date of Log: 202107 Total Miles; 145 Vehicle Unit No: 101
Carrier/Permit: CH-86  Miles Driven Today:
Driver's Name: Paul Fansan Co-driver:
Carrier's Terminal Address: 5104 - 85" Ave E

Puyallup, WA 98371

MO LOG |
ON DUTY ] RECAP-
SLEEPER NOT DRIVING &

DATE OFF DUTY BERTH DRIVING DRIVING TOTAL ON DUTY
2207

Remarks/Information; Drivers wrip record for 22007 indicates that this driver drove a charter from Puyalhup,
WA 10 Snoqualmie Pass, WA, The deiver was on duty a tolal of 14.5 hours, No log was prepared for this day,

Supporting Documents: Driver trip sheet dated 2/2/07 and prepared by Paul Fanson

Violation summary: 1 violation WAC 480-30-221, 40 CFR, Part 205.5 (&) failing to require a driver to
prepare a record of duty status.
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Staff Investigation — SeaTac Motor Coaches, LLC

13%
SeaTac MotorCoaches, LLC LL -
DRIVER'S TRIP SHEET Iz =5 7
SeaTac MotorConches, LLC * PO BOX 38 # Puyallup * W * 93371 #2351 4350025 o
. - Pas £
Drriver: Paul Fanson ,..hﬂ)_t ﬁ%rﬂqﬁﬂ#‘lﬂ
Rl = ST PAY: 47
Dep Date: 02/02/2007 Yard Time: 7215 . Spot Time: 8130 Unit#: 101
. . AT Tl
Trip Itinerary
Fi
Customer Name:  Tops Middle Schoal Ski b 53_3?_-# Phone:  206-789-7169
Comact:  Molly LaFarta — 19 Group:e ALL DAY SKI
Pickup: 27272007  Spot Time: 8:30 :Time 9:00  Destination: 2/ /2007 Drop Time: 22:30
TOPS MIDDLE SCHOOL 3 E:l; ENCOQUALMIE PASS
2500 FRANELIN AVE J EK1 CENTRAL
i e Trip Report Information ——

Leseation Arsive Tine Diomsater Location Leave Time [ Odometer
SO AT | 537 o wilin 15817
T ; = = I '

g Ae 15354 O ABRTE || gime 5354 |
) T s -
S leLdg ~7orlg | | Jien T5dcs
A5 Tracl] | sERvee ] 1SAGTE.
==e | 5 izo B
I T =
STATE | ODOMETER | MILES | FUEL GAL | FUELS FUEL VENDOR By
| — L
F I
. [ - i
F.‘iPEIL‘iE ?vfun.c_\' Beceived: PAX: Togal bliles: _llljt_L
Diriver Signature Customer Signamure Brop Time
instructions
ALL DAY SKT
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Staff Investigation — SeaTac Motor Coaches, LLC

EKHIBI'I'.—.E-.—-——.-J

EXTRACT OF DRIVER'S HOURS OF SERVICE

WUTC No. 4

Date of Log: 21207 Total Miles: 193 Vehicle Unit No: 106
Carrier/Permit: ~ CH-466  Miles Driven Today:
Driver's Name: Gary Miller Co-driver:
Carrier’s Terminal Address: 5104 - 85" Ave E

Puyallup, WA 98371

NO LOG [ !
OMDUTY RECAP-
SLEEPER MNOT DRIVING &

DATE OFF DUTY BERTH DRIVING DRIVING TOTAL ON DUTY
26207

-

Remarks/Information: Drivers trip record for 2/2/07 indicates that this driver drove a charter from Puyallup,
WA to Snoqualmie Pass, WA, The driver was on duty a total of 15.5 hours. No log was prepared for this day.

Supporting Documents: Driver trip sheet dsted 2/2/07 and prepared by Gary Miller.

Violation summary: 1 violation WAC 480-30-221, 49 CFR, Part 385.5 (a) failing to require a driver to
prepare a record of duty status.
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Staff Investigation — SeaTac Motor Coaches, LLC

SeaTac MotorCoaches, LLC
DRIVER'S TRIP SHEET

SeaTac MateoCoaches, LLC * PO BOX I8 * Puyallop * WA * 98371 * 233 435-0025 Page:
Diriver: Gary Miller Order #: 20418
PAX: 47
Dep Date: 02/02/2007 Yard Time: 7:158 Spot Time B:30  Unir#: 108
| B Tnp Itinerary L
Customer Mame:  Tops Middle Schoal Ski ) Phone: 206-782-7169
Contact;  Molly LaParta Group: ALL DAY SKI

Pickup: 2722007 Spot Time: 3:30 Leave Tlme 2:00 Destination; 27 22007 Deop Time: 22030

TOPS MIDDLE SCHOOL SNOCQUALMIE PASS
230 FRAWNKLIN AVE SKI CENTRAL

— Trip Report Information
Location Artive Time Cudometer Lazation 5 Leave Tima Cdometer

aioalas Mfle B Q&%ﬂ_ - 'B-N.ujll.t-ﬂ: U.:'h.é % | T‘rgﬂj{}
" 0939 {

Tapemfs || o gy& a1, | FontHe e
e S]] | 030 15 %’Fh /do0 |1
Thne_mfs || 2468 12 E2EY el AT
ceade /el 23080 ) ﬁ}”‘”{‘iﬁ; Al 320 |
| - . A -
STATE ODOMETER, | MILES i_:m:::,.:;m, FUEL 3 FUEL VENDNR
|
.Hrpc"j;[ﬂ- oncy Received: PAX: Jﬂ_ T Total Miles: _ J/ Fom
D:Ex';ﬂs:gl;;ture ' Customer Signature Drop Time
Instructions

FE10.00 CREDIT FOR LATE BUSES ON 1-26-07
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Staff Investigation — SeaTac Motor Coaches, LLC

EXHIBIT el
EXTRACT OF DRIVER'S HOURS OF SERVICE
o WUTC No. 5
Date of Log: 252107 Total Miles: 184 Vehicle Unit No: 108
Carrler/Permit: CH-466  Miles Driven Today:
Driver's Name: Delores Pleeinini Co-drivar:
Carrier's Terminal Address: 5104 - 85" Ave E
Puyallup, Wa 58371
NO LOG | [ '| |
O DUTY RECAP-
SLEEPER NOT DRIVING &
DATE OFF DUTY BERTH DRIVING DRIVING TOTAL ON DUTY
212107

Remarks/Information: Drivers trip record for 2/2/07 indicates that this driver drove & charter from Puyallup,
WA to Snogqualmie Pass, WA, The driver was on duty a total of 14.75 hours, Mo log was prepared for this day.

Supbuning Documents: Driver trip sheet dated 2/2/07 and prepared by Delores Piccinini,

Violation summary: 1 violation WAC 480-30-221, 49 CFR, Part 3085.5 {(a) failing to require a driver to
prepare a record of duty status.



Staff Investigation — SeaTac Motor Coaches, LLC

SeaTac MotorCoaches, LLC

DRIVER'S TRIP SHEET

SeaTue MotorCoaches, LLC * PO BOX 38 * Puyallap * WA * 48371 # 353 435-0025 Fage:
Driver: Dielores Piccinini Order #: 20448
PAX: 47
Dep Date: (12/02/2007 Yard Time: 7:15 Spot Time 8:30 Uiz & 104
L Trip Htinerary
Customer Name:  Tops Middie School Ski Phome: 206-TR2-T1E9
Conmtact: :‘-{ﬁ}ﬂy LaParta GI'BIJFI: ALL DAY SKI
Piekup: 222007 SpotTime: £:30 Lewve Time 9:00  Destination: 2/ 22007 Drop Time: 22:30
TOPS MIDDLE SCHOOL SMOQUALMIE PASS
2500 FRANELIN AVE SEI CENTRAL
Trip Report Informatiom
L-:-_mim Arrive Time Oriorcter Location Leme Time ! Odometer |
o B o - e W T /7?_—,?}"-:-* da 33 e
ride (2232 o Vie
‘o i [ 7T ifgo
E2ioe | r?fzfd_:l' ] ,z.ac'ﬂ
3o 2o e 12553 Y I
' !
F— i
r - -
1
] STATE ODOMETER | MILES FUEL GAL | FUEL 3 FUEL VEND{OR
_ - ||
i . f
Expenss Money Received: paY: _ ¥F Tonsl Miles: __ (O
E'l“-\.. ":r F Fi f i - _:__
Diriver Signature Customer Signaiure Drop Time
Instructions
ALL DAY SE
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Staff Investigation — SeaTac Motor Coaches, LLC

W, L€] UTILITIES & RTATION COMMISSION

USDOT# | Legal: SEATAC MOTOR COACHES LLC
1344308 Operating (DBA):
HDM.‘.H 517655 State #: CH4G8 Federal Tax iD: 51-0523418% (EIN)

Territory:

Gross Fbawm $437,395.00 for year ending: 12/31/2006

5401 85th Ave E B-6
Puyallup, WA 88371-2107

Contact Name: Paul Faneon
Phone numbers: (1) (253)435-0025 2 Fax

PO Box 38
F'wah.p WA BBATH-0004

Mm trip leased driversimornth: I:l

: Total Drivers: 1
T CDL Drivers: 11
Wiokor Coach mm ™ Loasod T l"“"’ - Owned Torm Leased Trip Leased
. : Min 1
units used in the U5.:6 bum, Vo4 ? 0 .
gguﬁmwmm U.S..95

TRNF200T T-56:56 A . — : : : . .
R
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Staff Investigation — SeaTac Motor Coaches, LLC

SEATAC MOTOR COACHES LLC Review Date!
| LS. DOT#: 1344306 State #: CH466 &M 82007
| Part A
QUESTIONS regarding fhis report or the Federal Motor Carrier Safety ) .
rules may be addr?ssud to: WUTC
ATTN: John Foster, PO Box AT250,
Ofymigia, WA 98504-7250
Ph. (360) B64-1238, Fax #360) 586-1150, amail; jfoster@wuic,wa.gov
This report will be used to asssss your safety compliance,
Person(s) Inberviewed
MName: Rulhann Bacon Title: Office Manager
Marme: Tithe:
THAS00F 7:56:56 Al Capri 6.6.1.3

Fgezatz [l ﬂﬂﬂ%ﬂﬂgmmu
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Staff Investigation — SeaTac Motor Coaches, LLC

SEATAC MOTOR COACHES LLG
LS. DOT #: 1344306

Review Dale:

Stithe #: CHAGE I_ DEM@Z007

Part B Violations

average number of driver positions,

1 Primary: 382,305(6)(1) DrivarsiVehicles

FEDERAL i Discoversd Checked | In Viclation Checked
1 2 1 2

Description

Failing to conduet random alcohal testing &t an snnual rate of not lags than ¥e applicable annual rade of the average number

of driver positions,

Example

Johnia .l"l.l'rcugd= Trim Da‘lt; 5 72007 _l

2 Primary: 382.306(b)(2) DriversiVehicles

FEDERAL Discovered Checked |InViolation Checked

CRITICAL 2 G 2 G

Description

Failing to conduct random controlled substances testing at an annual rate of not less fan the applicable annusl rate of the

Exampla

| _Johnie Alford, Trip Date 5172007 .

3 Primary; 382.601(a) DriversiVehicles

FEDERAL Discovered Chacked |In Violation Checked
1 1 1 1

Description .

Failing to provide educationsl materisis explaining requirements of par 382 and empayer's policias,

Example

Paul Fangon, Trip date 4/7/2007

This metor carrier does not have a writlen policy.

F— e
4 Primary: 382,603 Drrivers/\Vehicles
FEDERAL Discoverad Checked | In Violatien Checked

1 1 1 1
Description

Exampla
Paul Fanson, Trip date 4/7/2007

Failing to ensure persons designated ta deferming that drivers urdergo reasonable suspicion testing receive 60 minutes
training for alcofol andfor 60 minutes of training for controlled substances,

Per carrier, af this fime Ruthann Bacon is the carrisr official designated to determine that drivers underge reasonabla susplcion
testing. Ms Bacon has not recetved the requined traiining.

5 Primary: 391 25(z) DriversiVehicles
FEDERAL Discoverad Checked | In Violation Checked

] 8 9 3
Description

Example
Paul Fanson, Trip date 51 7/2007

Failing to make &n nquiry into the driving recsrd of each driver to the appropriste Stata agencles In which the driver held a
cammerclal motor vehicle operater's licanse at lesst onGe avary 12 manths,

FNARNT 74706 AM

Capri £51.3

= T
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Staff Investigation — SeaTac Motor Coaches, LLC

] SEATAC MOTOR COACHES LLC - Raview Date:
LS. DOT# 13424306 State & CH466 05182007
Part B Viclations
1
& Primary: 391.25(b) DriversiVehicles
FEDERAL § Discoversd | Checked | In Violation Checked
& 5 B 5
Description

Falling to review the driving record of each driver to determine whether that driver meets minimum requirements for safe
driving or |5 disqualified to drive,

Example

Faul Fansan, Trip date §17/2007

7 Primary: 391.45{k)(1) Drivers/Wehicles
FEDERAL Secondary: 381.11(a) Discovered | Checked |InVielation Checked
| CRITICAL 2 5 2 §

Description

Lising a driver not madically examined and cartified during the preceding 24 months.

Example

Jahnie Atford, Trip date SM7/2007. Last examination date: 5/16/2006 & Issued for 12 months

Paul Fanso, Trip date 4/7/2007. Last examination date: 330/2005 & issued for 12 maonths

8 Primary: 391.51(6)2) Drivers/Vehicles

FEDERAL Discoversd Checked | In Violation Checked

CRITICAL 3 5 3 5

Dascription

Failing to maintain inguires inta driver's driving record in driver's qualification file,

Example

Gary Miller, Trip date 2/2/2007

L .

) Primary: 331.51(b)(6) Drivers/Vehicles

FEDERAL Discovered Checked | In Vielation Checked
4 5 4 5

Deseription

Falling to maintain a list or certificats retating to violations of motor vehicks laws and ordinances required by 391.27.

Example

Johmle Alferd, Trip date SM 702007

10 Primary: 392.2 B Drivers/Vehicles

FEDERAL Discovered Checked | In Violation Checked

CRITICAL ’ 2 5 p 5

Description

Oparating & modor vehlcle nol in accordance with the laws, ordinances, and reguiations of the jurisdislion in which it s being
operabed,

Example

Paul Fanson, Trip date 6/1/2007, Portland, OR

Linit 101 Vahicle registration expieed 5¢34/2007 and has nol bean renawead. S——

THAZMT 7:57205 A . . Page 2ot4 Hm"ﬂ!@ﬁ!ﬂmmmmm“ Capr 65.1.3
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Staff Investigation — SeaTac Motor Coaches, LLC

e SEATAC MOTOR COACHES LLC Review Diate

WS DOT #: 1344306 Siate #: CH4G6 06 BI200T
Part B Viclations

11 Primany: 3922 | DriversiVenicles
STATE Secoridary: WAC 480-30-206 Discoverad | Checked |In Violation Checked

CFR Equivalent: 302 2 | 2 ] K4 o
Description

Operating a mater vehicle nel in accordance wilh the lews, ordinances, and reguliations of the jurisdiction in which it is being
operated.

Example

Lester Bagley, 6372007, Saatte, WA

|_!_[r3'rt 114 registration expired on 51312007 and has not been renewad.

' DriversiVehicles

s

12 Primary: 395, 5(a){1) :
FEDERAL Discovered Cheecked | In Violatlon Checked
1 150 1 4] .

Description

Requiring o permiting a passenger-carmying commereial mator vehice driver 1o drive mare than 10 hours,

Exampls

Paul Fanson, SM6/2007

Driver drove & total of 10.75 hows on this date

13 Primary: 385.5{a)(2) DriversiVehicles

FEDERAL Discovered Checked | in Violatlon Checked
. 2 150 1 5

Description

Requiring or pernitting a passenger-canying commarcial matar vehicle drivar to drive: after having been on duty 15 houss.
Example
Paul Fanson, 62007

Lgrw drove .50 howr after 15 hours an duty.

Frirary; 305.8(a) DriversVehicles
Dis coverad Checked | In Viclation Checked
5 150 3 5
DesPion
Failiio requice driver 1o make a recard of dudy stelus,
Exare
Deloiccinini, 222007
sawiss Rating Information: DOS Vehicls {CR): 0
ﬂ;f Operated 150,000 Num ber of Vehicle Inspected (CR): 5
dable Accidents ] OO0 Vehicle (MCMIS): 0
fable Accidens/Milllon Miles 0.00 Number of Vehicles Inspected (MCMIS): 0

——

e

e TN —
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Staff Investigation — SeaTac Motor Coaches, LLC

SEATAC MOTOR COACHES LLC Review Date;
US, DOT#: 1342306 State # CH466 DEM 82007
I : :

Part B Violations

Your proposed safaty I'?ing ig: Rating Factors Actite  Critical
Factor 1: S i 0
Factor Z: u o 3
CON DITIO NAL Factor 3: C 0 1
Factor 4; 5 i] o
Factor 5: M o o
Factor 6: 5 - -

This rating will bacome the final rating 45 days from the date indicated on & Tewrihcoming official nolice from the Federal Mator
Carrier Safely Administration headguarters office in Washington, D.C.

Hawever, if this rating improves a previous Unsatisfactory rating, it will become affective on the dale of the official notice from lhe
FMCSA headguarters,

Corrective actions must be taken for the viclations (deficiencias) lisled on Per B of this review. Title 49 CFR Sections 385.15
and 38517 provide for administrative review of and & change to a eafely rating based on corrective actions, respeclively, A
raquast for a change fo & safedy rating under section 38517 miy be made al any tima, A request for adminisirative review under
section 38515 must be made within 80 days of the date of the proposed safety rating issued under seclion 385, 11(c) or a final

salely raling issued under section 385.11(5), or within 80 days after denlal of 8 requist for a change in rating under section
38517,

THAR200T T:E7206 AM Paga 4 of ”Nl!lﬂgﬂﬂﬁl!@ﬂ""“ Capri8.6.1.3



Staff Investigation — SeaTac Motor Coaches, LLC

SEATAC MOTOR COACHES LLC Reviaw BQ
UE DOT# 1344308 Slabe # CH485 OBME2007

Part B Requirements andfor Ftanammendat'lnﬁs

=

4

10.

11.

- Ensure that all drivers ara fully and properly qualified befare operating in interstale commerce. Malntain a complate

file &= required far eath driver, documenting the qualification process.
|

- To oblain a current copy of your intrastate camier profile, contact Ms, Carchn Canuso al 360-654-1244.

« B0 nol allow drivers to operate a Commercial Motor Vehizle unless they are medically cerified to do so. Malnlan a

copy In drivers file,

Require all drivers fo prepare complete and socurale records of duty staius for each day, and to submil them within
13 days. Maintzin all duty status records on file, with all suppadting docurments, for at least & manths,

- I you wand some divers to use the 100 airmile radius exemption, maks sure that the drivers mast sl ferms of the

exemplion, including being relessed from duly no mare than 12 hours frorm when they repord for duty. Logs mus! be
prepared it a driver doas ned meet the 12 hour requirement.

- Establish a system fo controf passenger-camying drivars’ hows of senice . Do nod dispatch drivers who don't have

adequale hours available to complete sssigned frips tegally. Do ned allow drivers to exceed tha 10, 15, and
GOTO-hour limits,

This repart contains citations of regulations that ane deemed sefiows in nature and could resuit in penalties agalngt
your cormpany andior your drivans.

Coples of the regulalions, forms, inlerpretations, and manisls are svaflable from & variely of sources. Check the
FMCSA websile for & current list of suppliers, wwer. fmcsa.dot. govifactsligsietaforms himi,

- A copy of your carrier profile can be oblained for $20 fram the SAFER websia iwwnw safersys.org ) or by calling

H00-832-5660 or 703 2B0-4001. You can alzo write: Computing Technologies nc. P.O. Box 3248, Merrificld, VA
22116-3248. Profile cost if ordered by mai or ptvone ks $27.50.

Employers are responsible for their officers’, emplovess’, agents', consoriz, andior conteactors' compliancs with the
reguirements of 48 CFR Parts 40 znd 382,

Less Than Satisfactary Safaty Rating

If you belleve the proposed rating s in eror and thare are faciusl and procedural Issues in dispute, Part 385.15 (copy
provided) cutlines procedures for pelitioning the Faderal Mator Carrier Safely Administration for an administrative
reviaw of thege

findings. Your petilion should be addressed fo;

Mr. John Hill, Chief Safely Officer

Federal Motor Garrier Safely Admindstration
400 Tth Stresat, 5.4

Washinglon, DC 20500

38517

In addition. & request for a revised rating based on corrective actions may b made at any time. Part 38517 {eopy
proviced) outlines the procedures for sueh g request. The fequast must be made in writing, must describe the
corrective action taken and

must include other documentation that may be relisd upon as a basis for e requested change. Address your written
reguest to: ’

e = T e

PTWAREEAS.
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Staff Investigation — SeaTac Motor Coaches, LLC

SEATAC MOTOR COACHES LLG
| WS, DOT #: 1344308 State #: CH4B6

Rendew Dite;
O 82007

Part B Requirements and/or Recommendations

Field Adminfsirador |

Federal Motor Carriey Safety Administration
Mailing Addreas

City, Stale Zip Code

12

13. A complete Educational and Technical Assislance package enlitted * A MOTOR CARRIER'S GUIDE TO

Maintain all required controffed substance testing records including yearly summaries, quarterly summaries, test
information, test resulls, records of fraining etc., as required by 49 CFR Parls 40 and 382 of the FMCSE

IMPROVING HIGHWAY SAFETY" is available free on the FMCSA wabs it fo asalst you in complying with the safety

reguistions. It contzins many forms and decuments vseful for impeoving the safaty of your operations. Check;

wwe fmosa.dol govifactafigsletaindes himl.

14. Within 15 days, send a letter o lhe Washinglon Utiities & Transportation Commission, ATTH John Foster,

describing what actlions you have taken in response to this review to ensera that you are camplying with the Federal

Mator Carrier Safaty Reguiationa.

15. Ensure that all drivers subject 1o pre-emnployment, random, reasonsbie cause, post accident, retum to duty, andor

fallow-up controlled substance tesiing are tested as required by 45 CFR Parls 40 and 382 of the FMCSIR.

?.l11f2£|1.'l??:fjir:15 AM Papge 2of 2 I|mn!l%mu!!ﬂ:!£!m""“

Capel 6.5.1.3
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Staff Investigation — SeaTac Motor Coaches, LLC

WASHINGTON UTILITIES & TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
lus poT # | Legal: SEATAC MOTOR COACHES LLG
1344308 | Operating (DBA):

MCMIX #: 5178665 State # CH66 Federal Tax i0: 51-0531189 (EIN)
Review Type: Compliance Review (CR) - Recaipt
Scope: Frincipal Office

Shipper: NA&
Cargo Tank:

54
Puryallup, WA 98371-2107

Contact Name: Paul F-il.'iiﬂl'l-
Phione himbers: (1) [253)435-0025 2 Fax

E-Mail Addross:

o e e e

PO Box 38
Puyaup, ¥/ 98371-0004

AT

Fart A - Genaral 2
Part B - Violations 4
Part B - Recommendations 2
Review/fudit Receipt Page 1

Total Pages 3

Disclalmer: By signing below, | acknowledge lhat | have received 3 copy of this reviewraudit and agree with the
{otal number of pages indicated (above) for each document, My signature doas not imply agreement with the
findings of the reviewzudil, however they have been discussed in detall with me.

QUESTIONS regarding this report ar the Federal Molor Carrier Safloty
rules may be addressed to: WUTGC

ATTH: John Foster, PO Box 47250,
Olympia, WA 98504-7250
Fh. (360) 664-1238, Fax #360) 596-1150, email: jfiostengiwubc.wa,gov

This report will be used to assess your safely compliance.

Personis) | awad

Tithe : Office Manager

L

Title: 7, e Code(VADGTB Date: 61182007
Tithe:

THARDOT 7057:22 A Page 1 af 1 ﬂlmﬂgmmgmlmm Capri 6.6.1.3



Staff Investigation — SeaTac Motor Coaches, LLC

APPENDIX H \
) FIFE COMMERCIAL BANK
" LOCIMENTS:
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Staff Investigation — SeaTac Motor Coaches, LLC

FIFE COMMERCTAL BANK

DOCIMENTS:

%
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Staff Investigation — SeaTac Motor Coaches, LLC

-
' FIFE COMMERCIAL RANK :

; . ) 1

* soom e o500

BOCHHENTS
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Staff Investigation — SeaTac Motor Coaches, LLC

FIFE COMMERCIAL BANK

mamﬁss

FAGE:

i

2 ‘
0543172007

o
ki
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Staff Investigation — SeaTac Motor Coaches, LLC

FIFB COMMERCIAL BANK
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Staff Investigation — SeaTac Motor Coaches, LLC

FIFE COMMERCTAL BANK

. ACCOURY:
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Staff Investigation — SeaTac Motor Coaches, LLC

FIFE COMMERCIAL BANK

102



Staff Investigation — SeaTac Motor Coaches, LLC

FIFE COMMERCIAL BANK

N . - . i . 1 . .J_' .
ACCOUNT: %‘ 381007
PUCUMENTS &0 -
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Staff Investigation — SeaTac Motor Coaches, LLC

FIFE COMMERCIAL BANK

2
_ACCOUNT: -%;; 02/28/2007

BUCEMERTS ¢

SEATAC KOTOR cmé:rms e

mmss CHECKING mc’t:tm ‘t

‘—ummm&---!

' EHECKS.
MWf..B&TE“....Mm m ..M.?ﬁmmmm CRELX
40,56 wgﬂama: i e

k-

i
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Staff Investigation — SeaTac Motor Coaches, LLC

rf i
FIFE COMMERCIAL BANK
& PAGE: 1 ’
ACCOUNT: NN 113172007
© DOCUMEBTS: &
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Staff Investigation — SeaTac Motor Coaches, LLC

p
1 FIFE COMMERCIAL BANK : -
! v ' : ' PACE z
| AT S 3/31/2007

POCUHERTS:
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Staff Investigation — SeaTac Motor Coaches, LLC

APPENDIX I

= Cary I Mifer
13127 Valley Ave. E.
Suwmiresr, WiA 58300

253 BUI 39E

LR

i ilp.ly b6, 2007

UTC
1300 5. Evergreen Park Dr, SW
PO Box 47250
Clympia, WA 98504-T250

To Whoen [t My Comcern;

Ad requested we are submitting the follewing decuments as svidesce 10 the Washington State
Lliilities and Transportation commission to ald in thelr investigation of Sea Tao MotorCoaches, LLE,

These documents reflect expanditures as well as relmbursessents, { ), of financial transsctions carrisd
on between The Miller Family and The LLC. Thess expenditures mngs from the purchase of fisel for
vehicles 1o parts and repairs to vehicles belonging io the LLC. Also, please note that some paris

purchased were for outside sabes to customers of the LLC “shop™ These outzide parts & vepairs weee

all payable to the LLC at cost plus mark-up.
Wie bupe that this Tnformation will be helpful and will biring abeus equitible resolve ta your

' investipation.

| Binerely,

; Gary L. Miller
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Staff Investigation — SeaTac Motor Coaches, LLC

SeaTac MC - Miller expense record

Trans Type Trans. Dute Descripticn

Cash 6132005 shop sugply - whibs grense
Cash Jm%nm FodS01 -1 5wl mator ail
Cash LN32006

Cash 1302006 pasoline ! Fud Truck
Cash 252006  Rof 301 -panis

Cash 392006 Rods0l

Cagh HA006 il #1104

Cash A/R2006  fucl #1090

Cash WS008 Rl F104

Cagh WI192006 [l #)07

Cash 4262006 RO¥SHIZE

Cash 4260006 ROISHTDE

Cash LLADS2006  Shop Equip. - seal eab.tspill trays
Cash L2006 fisel # 100

Rzimburse SI3ZO005  Check #
Reimbarae TS Check #
Reimbuarse  BAG2005 Cheoh#
Eeimburss QA0S Cnsh
Retmburse 2006  Check#
Belmburae  Z7/2006 Check @ 2354
Eeimburse A0 Cash
Raimburse 102006 certok #
Reimburss AS22A006 Cashy
BRaimbuarse SFN2006 Chockd
Reimburse SITW2008 Cash
Feimbasrsn S22006 certek ¥
[Arect Pay 62172006 Check ¥ 2642
‘Relmburse  T/22006 cetck#
Reimburse 7262006 cotokd
Reimburse BIXR200G  cert.ok #16953
Reimbarss 113G

Raimburss 1171782006 Chesk82609
Reimburse LRZO0T  Cert. Cheek# 17861

SeaTac MC - Miller expense record

Vendor

Mapa Siandard Parts-Fuayallup, WA
Mupa Stacdard Paris-Fuyallup, WA
Cartwright Die=al - Tacoma, WA
Arc

Tecome Serew Producss Tacama, WA
Cartwright Diesed - Tacoma, WA
Flying T - Fife, WA

Flying 1 - Fifie, %A,

Shall #3619 Gig Harbor, Wa
Willinms 011 Fllter Servic Tacoms, WA
SelcLoendon’s Hardwere Sumner, WA
Dirivelines W Fife, WA

Boing Surphes Benl, WA

SealTas MAC
Fanson mators
SeaTec MAC

SeaTae MAC

SesTae MIC

SeaTar MIC

SeiToe MAC

SeaTac MAT

SeaTac MIC

Poclfie Transpartation, Inc,
SeaTar MAC

SeaTae MAC

FeaTas MIC

BeaTas M/C
Sharon M. Brember

Amount

543
F133.47
E16.04
340,00
ElLaz
£21.63
100,00
S100.00
BIT4%
$5.78
51147
S19.04
$136.00
S100.00

$727.87

(52,909.17)
($2,300.00)
(52,400,003
($360.00)
(£500.00)
(31,072.50)
(3101.50)
(52,000,003
{5300,00)
(E83A1)
{HE0.00)
(52, 0600.01)
($682.71)
(51,400.0)
£2.000.00%
{54,000.00)
(56,000,007}
(5500.00)
(500,00

(520,200.20)
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Staff Investigation — SeaTac Motor Coaches, LLC

Wiy
Wisn
Visa
Visa
Visa
Wisa
Wisa
Visa
Visa
Visa
Visa
Visn
Yisa
Visa
Viea

GM
GM
G
GM
G
GM
Y
Gind
ikl
Gl
GM
O
G
i
G
G
GM
Gh
G
G
GM
615
Shell 4l
GmM
M
LiM
Shedi Ol
G
G
GM
GM
GM
Gh

SIL62005
5232005
S25(2005
25005
S50
6112005
G
G 1520035
G20005
B/2202005
RI232005
8242005
2005
G905
1242005

[IN2E2005
TNERI2O05
1T/152005
1142005
L2/ 1820405
127182005
12£26/2005
P22E2005
L2006
. LRI
1372006
1F1 32006
L182006
192006
172172006
L2E2006
V252006
2162004
2672006
200N
262006
222006
182006
4372006
AI5/2006
AT 2006
4152006
4ME2005
42002006
A 242006
4752006
ARXTI2008
A2BI2006

SeaTac MG - Miller expense record

Temp gawges STmic F104

Rod 501 = fow doslly
Fofd0] - tvw dodly
2MCH dpor plass

Feel #104
Fuel #1085

Eng. 8v32Trams, HTHT4 l{core)

Shop Supgly - Lights
Ro#500

Re#ts01

Re#501

Eng, BvT1/Trans, HTH0core)
RS

RN 50130
Fuaed #1010

fct #100
Rof501- partg
B 501 parts
Fusl €104

Pl 104

Rod 50 E26- pants
Rl 50126 parts
R 50126- parts
Ro£S0133

repaint 102

SeaTas MG - Miller expense racond

Alaso Terbpoharger - Eent, WA
Alnmo Turbochesger - EenL WA
Tazima Sorew Prodicks Taoama, WA
Cartaright Dis sl - Tacoma, WA
Cartwright Die=sal - Toooma, WA
Lex Schwabh

Cer Taoys - Pay-allup, W

Alarso Twrbacharger - FKend, WA
Alamea Turbochumper - Bent WA
Car Toys - Puynliup, WA

Tey It = Moams TV

Try 1t - Moems TV

Rusty Rach Guys

[Z5 Sale & Seredes

Al Turbacharger « Kent, WA

Bunce U Rend

Bunce i Reng

South Tacoma Ol Spec
Cantractors Depot

Flying 1 - Filiz, WA

Flying J - Fific, Vi A

Tasget-Bosney Eake

Cofew RV Fams. - Casthape MO
Tarpet-Bonney Lake WA

The Horre Diepent - Fuyallup, W
Tazoma Serew Products-Tacoma, WA
Car Toys - Puyalup, WA

B Bervic Parts Inc

MeCtadon Harcwore - Fenton, WA
Car Tays - Issaquak, WA

4 Corners Axto Parts - Magle Valley
A BT Towing - Fedem] Way, WA
Fansan Motors - Fuysllep, Wa
Driveliees MW - Fife, WA

Car Taoys - Papal hup, WA,

Facific Powershi ft - Tneonms, WA

A B T Towing - Fedeml Way
Sulean Depot = Saijgn, Wa

Kilimat Scatile Gall - Seatrle, WA
Fleet Pridic «» Aubumm, WA

Fleet Pride - Aubeum, WA

el Tederioed, Poerl Oucleand, WA
Enchanied Chevrea Fedamal way, Wa
f'.ul-lﬂ'r'-'ti;'h[ Diesel Tecoenn, WA,

U 5. Coach Repair Berdin i J

Comenercial BraloefeCluich Tacoma, WA

Courtwright Dies ¢l Tacoms WA
Western Hug Repair Vancouver, B,C.

3247164
3E0ZE
S51.91
$19.49
$21.24

1,877,890

FB0G5

297800

£1,017.40

$455.75
SF0LO0
SR0.68
13054
$2529
£2,017.40

FILEDR.TE

f100.00
($49.73)
t147.97
22350
503,57
322002
S87.03
£5,000.00
(S87.03)
$48.82
576,63
317097
116960
750
£270.72
1140
$750.00
£2,000,00
013,60
F16Z.00
£210.25
$BI2.50
200000
325244
o285
58.82
S100.00
$146.98
9000
$571.24
$455.81
¥35.73
£2.131.31
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Staff Investigation — SeaTac Motor Coaches, LLC

SoaTac MC - Miller sxpense necord

GM 6/3/2006 Days Inn Bellavue, WA £83.41
G SMI2008  repaick 02 foreign transaction fee 35,80
GM &M felif 00 Sullivan Petrel Wathtuens, WA $540.00
GM EME2005 fuelH100 Sullivan Petrcl Washtucna, WA £50.00
GM SIF1I2006 Ro#S0143 Commercinl Braked:Cliatch Tazoma, WA 82130
it SMOA2006 shop supply Melendon hardware Sumner, WA 7513
G BM32006 Ro#snidd ABC companies___, FL 1246 57
M 2TI2006 RoN301 Commescial Biradoed: Cluteh Tacoma, WA fz4m
G 152008 Ro# 30170 Alamg Turbocharger EVE Kenl, Wa 59548
G 101 7/2006 Roft50170 Cam Grinders, Ine Seatthe, WA 54,275.84
ri¥] 11HERZ006 Ro#50175 Comamercial BrakedChich Tacormz, WA $450.80
GM  12/7/2006 Re#S0175 - low (Ceitanya #885) J B T Towing - Federal Way, WA - E5R280
GM 121312008 Fl. Lighting/Coach int. (10243) MeLendon hardware Sumner, WA . 515971
GM 1211812006 Ro#s0179 * Alarmo Turbocharger SVC Fem, Wi - E20.00
G’ 12028/2008 Ho#50179 T Courtveright Difese] Tacoms, WA . ETEDO0
G’ 120282005 Reo#S01T9 _ T Courtwright [ness] Tacoma, WA SR 5T
GM - CUB007 RedSDITE _ Cam Grinders,Inc Seattle WA, : $2100.00
GM 1442007 Ro¥S0170 . Alamo Turbesharger SVC Keat, WA. ©US136547
GM | 1BRE007 FL Ludinmﬂjachiru_ (101.13} MecLendon hardwars Smmner, WA §12854
2596897
TOTAL OF ALL

BaaTac ME - Millor expanse record a , THGR00T
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Staff Investigation — SeaTac Motor Coaches, LLC

SeaTac MaotorCoaches, LLC
5104 B5th ave, E.
Puvallup, WA 98371

Dear Paul or Shar:

T would like to address the lack of payment in comcern of bus #100. As you may
or may not be aware there has been no real clear sgreement between us about operational
and financial responsibility. Due to this vague, yet in some respect verbal agreement -
SeaTac MotorCoaches, LLC hes fallen gravely short in its financial responsibility to the
Miller Family, This i3 something I find shocking and appalling.

The facts and figures clearly show that this vehicle has earned gross revenue fior
the LLC, during the period of April 2006 / December 2006 in excess of $100,000,00,

Traveling some 29, 34% miles the caloulated driver wages and fuel cost, known
inzurance and licensing cost total approximately $41,000,04.

According to the estimated Agures, which have been acquired from documents
and devices in place by the LLC the net profit for said vehicle is $59,000.00.

In accordance with the lease document we submitted to each of vou, as well a5
then member John Bremher, in April 2006 we had required $1500.00 per month or 40%
of the net monthly profit whichever was the greater amount, Muoch to my chagrin this
documeant has been ignored and a huge burden has been placed upon The Millers to pay
for this vehicle strictly OUT OF POCKET with no contribution from SeaTac
MotorCoaches, L1.C.

TWow, here we are at a difficult area of this mema ; what is and how to resolve the
accumulative debt The Millers have against The LLC.

It is clear that the 40% clause of the above noted agreement showld be placed in
effect, as the said percentage net profit does excead the monthly rental amount. In light of
thiz fact the lease debt owed through December 2006 is 23, 600,00,

This clearly is & large sum of morey and I do know that it may come at a bad
time. However, you &3 the financial representstives of the LLC have had ample time (o
make payment according to the rental/legse agreement ower these past several months and
have chosen o ignore this issue, So, payment in full is here by requested in writing,

Please note this is & separate iszue of the parte/shop supplies purchaged on my
persomal credit card, The balance owed against this credit account is $9,686.04 and
payment has oot besn reseived since Movember 2006, However, the customers of the
seaTac MotorCoaches, LL.C (zhop) have made substantial payment to the LLC. This
clearly stands as another blemish against the financial representatives of SeaTac
MotorCoaches, LLC,

Respectfolly,
The Millers
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